Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday February 17, 2010; 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 17, 2010 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital
1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).
2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda,
3. Approval of minutes of the January 20 2009 regular meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of December 2009; John Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update D. Bonds Update
B. Security Report E. Disaster Drill Report/Evaluation
C. 25,687 F. Other

6. Chief of Staff Report — Helena Black, M.D., Vice Chief of Staff.
A. Medical Staff appointments, credentialing, and privileging (action items).
B. Hospital wide Policies and Procedufes (action items).
1. Dispensing — General
2. Access to Medications in the Absence of the Pharmacist
3. Off-Label Use Policy
4. Timeliness for Critical Results
3. Other
C. Other
7. Old Business
A. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Southern
Mono County Healthcare District (action item).
8. New Business
A.  Inyo County Conflict of Interest Code, requirement to review, amend, or report.
B. Language Services Annual Report (Jose Garcia).
C. District Bylaws review (Doug Buchanan),
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, February 17, 2010

11. Adjournment to closed session to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 35155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Consideration of employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of a District
employee (Government Code Section 54957).

D. Consideration of employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of a second
District employee (Government Code Section 54957).

E. Confer with legal counsel regarding application to present late claim against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District filed by Stephen Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

F. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale,
cxchange, or lease of a real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

2/10/2010, 10:47 AM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 6
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was ceﬁled to order at 5:34 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer
Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the December 2 2009 regular meeting and the December
11 2009 special meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
STATITISTICAL month of November 2009. He stated that reports for the month of
REPORTS October were also included in the Board packet but would not be

addressed unless there were questions on their content. Mr. Halfen noted
the statement of operations for November shows a bottom line excess of
expenses over revenues of $200,785. He additionally called attention to
the following:

- Inpatient Service revenue was over budget

- Oulpatient Service revenue was under budget

- Total expenses were over budget

- Salaries and wages and employee benefits were both over budget

- Professional fees expense was over budget

- The Balance Sheet showed a small decrease in total assets

- Year-To-Date Net Revenue totals $1,116,931
Mr. Halfen noted short-term investments are lower due to the fact that the
Hospital has liquidated assets in order to help provide funding for the
Hospital rebuild project. He also reported the Hospital realized the loss
resulting from the CIT Group bankruptcy during the month of November.
He also noted salaries and wages and employee benefits are often high
during the months of November and December, and those figures should
return to normal after the start of the year. It was moved by M.C.




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 6

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING PROJECT

BUDGET & CASH FLOW

SECURITY REPORT

MEDI-CAL CUTS

CIT GROUP
BANKRUPTCY

BONDS UPDATE

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

HEALTH PLAN
RENEWAL REPORT

Hubbard, seconded by John Ungersma, M.D. and passed to approve the
financial and statistical reports for the months of October and November
2009 as presented.

Mr. Halfen reviewed with the Board the current budget for the Hospital
rebuild project, and he identified the sources of funding for the project as
well as the expected timeline for cash expenditures.

Mr. Halfen also called attention to the monthly security report, which
revealed no significant security issues.

Mr. Halfen noted Medi-Cal has cut its reimbursement rate for inpatient
services by ten percent, and additional cuts are expected in the future.

Mr. Halfen stated the Hospital realized a loss of $149,393.81 as a result of
the CIT group bankruptcy, but Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) still holds
bonds from that investment which will have monetary value in the future.

Mr. Halfen also reported the next series of revenue bonds have yet to be
issued, and market conditions are still being watched in order to choose
the most beneficial time to present the bond offering.

On behalf of Chief of Staff Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Medical Staff
Coordinator Maggie Egan informed the Board the Medical Executive
Committee has met and recommends acceptance of the voluntary Staff
resignation of Radiologist Farhad Keliddari, M.D.. It was moved by D.
Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to accept
the voluntary resignation of Dr. Farhad Keliddari as recommended. Ms.
Egan also reported the Medical Staff is working with Administration to
develop a Hospitalist program, and the Medical Executive Committee is
in the process of developing a Performance Improvement plan for the
Medical Staff, Additionally, Vice Chief of Staff Helena Black, M.D.
recently attended a Medical Staff boot camp, and she is interested in
holding a similar boot camp for the NIH Medical Staff.

Mr. Halfen referred to the Health Plan Renewal Report from Barry Miller
and Associates for the 2010 policy year., Mr, Halfen called attention to a
3.5 percent increase in the cost of the plan, and stated the Hospital may
have to the look into alternative insurance solutions in the future. It was
suggested NTH might look into the possibility of combining insurance
membership with other area hospitals, and Mr. Halfen stated he has
discussed this possibility with Ridgecrest Hospital and Southern Mono
Healthcare District, and neither are interested in combining membership.
Following review of the report it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6
by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the Health Plan Renewal Report
from Barry Miller and Associates as presented.
NEW BUSINESS
RHC STAFF Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed Amendment to the Rural Health
AGREEMENT Clinic (RHC) Staff Physician Agreement with Jennifer Scott, M.D.. He

AMENDMENT, J. SCOTT

PLATELET FUNCTION
TEST MACHINE

TURNER
MOBILIZATION
CONTRACT

VSM & NIH
AGREEMENT; &
KAMEI/HATHAWAY
OPERATIONS
AGREEMENT RE:
MUTUHI MUGO, M.D.

noted the proposed amendment is an attempt to reimburse Dr. Scott in a
logical and fair way compared to other physicians who do not perform as
many female physicals. Mr. Halfen stated the proposed agreement allows
for a 60-day trial at a 70/30 reimbursement rate for the physician. It was
moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
approve the proposed Amendment with Dr. Scott as recommended.

Laboratory Manager Leo Freis, RPH referred to a proposal to purchase a
Platelet Function Analyzer for the Laboratory Department at a cost of
$9,000. Mr. Freis stated the Hospital’s current machine is obsolete and
considered to be old technology, and it is in the best interest of the
Hospital to obtain newer equipment. Following review of the proposal it
was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed
to approve the purchase of the Platelet Function Analyzer as requested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed agreement with Turner Logistics
Corporation to initiate the process of purchasing equipment for the new
Hospital building. The agreement authorizes Turner to negotiate on
behalf of the Hospital in order to obtain the best possible equipment
prices. Following review of the agreement it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the agreement with
Turner Logistics Corporation to mobilize the process of purchasing
equipment for the new Hospital building.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed agreement between VSM
Medical Group and Northern Inyo Hospital; and to a proposed Operations
Agreement between Nickoline Hathaway M.D. and Asao Kamei, M.D.
and Northern Inyo Hospital; which would facilitate bringing Mutuhi
Mugo M.D. to this area to practice internal medicine with Doctors Kamei
and Hathaway. Mr. Halfen explained that Doctor Mugo needs to be
employed by an independent company (VSM) per the terms of her J-1
visa, and that these two agreements will help facilitate Dr. Mugo
establishing her practice in this area. Mr. Halfen noted the Hospital
consulted with Wolfsdorf Immigration Law firm when drawing up these
agreements, and District Legal Counsel Doug Buchanan noted he will
make housekeeping corrections to the agreements prior to them being
signed. Following review of the agreements it was moved by Doctor
Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the
proposed agreements between VSM Medical Group and Northern Inyo
Hospital; and the proposed Operations Agreement between Nickoline



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 6

MID-YEAR COST OF
LIVING ADJUSTMENT

SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH TAHOE CARSON
RADIOCLOGY

ARCADIA PATHOLOGY
AGREEMENT
EXTENSION

TURNER
CONSTRUCTION
CHANGE ORDERS

Hathaway, M.D. and Asao Kamei, M.D. and Northern Inyo Hospital as
requested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to statistics on current inflation rates and on
the consumer price index, which do not appear to support the need for a
mid-year cost-of-living increase to the salaries of NIH employees.
Following review of the statistics provided it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Doctor Ungersma and passed to approve the management
suggestion that a mid-year cost of living adjustment (COLA) to employee
salaries is not warranted for mid-year 2010.

Mr. Halfen introduced representatives from Tahoe Carson Radiology, the
physician group selected to provide Radiology coverage for Northern
Inyo Hospital. He explained the selection process and the careful
consideration given to the matter, and stated he is confident Tahoe Carson
is well suited to meet the needs of NIH. Mr. Halfen additionally noted the
group’s financial statements are positive, and that a rotation of 5 or 6
physicians will be used to provide coverage. Doctor Clark stated he is
pleased to recommend the selection of Tahoe Carson Radiology, and it
was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed
to approve the service agreement with Tahoe Carson Radiology as
recommended.

Mr, Halfen also called attention to a proposed extension to the Pathology
and Clinical Laboratory Service Agreement with Arcadia Pathology
Medical Group, which would extend the current agreement to June 30,
2010. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to approve the extension with Arcadia Pathology Medical Group
as requested.

Kathy Sherry with Turner Construction Company called attention to the
following (proposed) change orders for Phase II of the hospital rebuild
project:

1. COR 23: Food Service Equipment Contract, $88,870.70
Ms. Sherry explained that this change order is needed to bring the
Hospital’s new standby kitchen up to code. It was moved by Doctor
Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve COR 23 for
a Food Service Equipment Contract as requested.

2. COR 24: Underground pre-insulated pipe, $78,219.82
This change order allows for the purchase of pre-insulated pipe as
recommended by NIH’s construction project mechanical engineer. Pre-
insulated piping was not included in the original building plan but has
been determined to be prudent and necessary for this project. It was
moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
approve COR 24 for pre-insulated piping as recommended.

3. COR 25; Lab Waste UG Decon Waste Piping, $39,119.30




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 6

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

This change order allows for improvement being made to the system that
will be used for disposal of Laboratory Department waste. It was moved
by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve COR
25 as recommended.

4. COR 26: Additional trades, $148,653.34

‘This change order allows for additional equipment, materials, and labor to

be performed by RHP Mechanical, which was not included in the original
construction project budget. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by
Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve COR 26 as requested.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma gave a repott on the
Association of California Healtheare Districts (ACHD) Leadership Day,
and updated the Board on the progress of various ACHD projects. Mr.
Watercott expressed his appreciation of Doctor Ungersma’s dedication to
ACHD and thanked him for serving as a member of the ACHD Board.
Doctor Ungersma additionally mentioned the NIH Board might consider
conducting an annual self-evaluation, a concept discussed at the ACHD
meeting.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda and/or on any items of interest. Medical Staff Coordinator
Maggie Egan stated the Northern Inyo Hospital Foundation’s fundraising
event “Groundhog-A-Go-Go” will be held on February 6 at the Tri-
County Fairgrounds.

At 7.04p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned to
closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the health and Safety code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code section 54956.9(a)).

C. Consider employment, evaluation of performance, discipline or
dismissal of a District employee (Government Code Section
54957).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding application to present a late
claim against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District filed
by Steven Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

E. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation (Government Code
Section 54957).



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 20, 2010

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6
RETURN TO OPEN At 8:33 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
SESSION AND REPORT  reported the Board voted to deny the application to present a late claim
OF ACTION TAKEN filed by Steven Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson.
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
PUBLIC COMMENT comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any

items of interest. Director of Nursing Susan Batchelder, R.N. commented
that members of her family recently had occasion to obtain healthcare
services at Northern Inyo Hospital, and their experience here was

extremely positive.
ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 p.m..
Peter Watercott, President
Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Dec-10  PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

-“11% under budget in IP days;
{ -0.22% ) under in IP Ancillary Revenue and
{ 16.3% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 105,887 { 1.5% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (196,386) ( -4.6% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ 172,903 ( 4.1% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$  (47,097) ( -3.1% ) under budget and Employee Benefits
$ 73,545 ( 8.0% ) over budget.
of other income resulted in a net loss of (see
$ (110,265) special note below)

$ (271,200) $ (542,012) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 73,545 8% Employee Benefits

$ 133,505 39% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 11,774 5% Purchased Services

$

78,079 54% Bad Debt

Other Information:
46.83% Contractual Percentages for month
42.66% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 845,730 Year-to-date Net Revenue
Special Notes:

Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.
Other income: Interest was a loss for the month due to the Citigroup bankruptcy



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2009
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,290,579 1,548,684 881,651
Short-term investments 25,183,195 27,007,412 29,519,296
Assets limited as to use 1,865,913 1,735,974 738,740
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 4,816,077 6,879,234 10,439,607
Other Investments (Partnership) 961,824 961,824 961,824
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $588,751 7,519,318 7,986,333 7,591,694
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 955,531 1,269,130 867,584
Inventories 2,483,724 2,463,151 2,456,265
Prepaid expenses 1,189,885 1,240,982 1,057,280
Total current assets 49,266,045 51,092,724 54,513,940
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 658,259 658,229 657,814
Specific purpose assets 54,497 54,477 564,033
712,756 712,706 1,221,847
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 702,945 1,045,102 788,610
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 1,865,913 1,735,974 738,740
Net Assets limited as to use: (450,212) 21,834 1,271,716
Long-term investments 1,595,933 1,595,933 100,000
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 41,204,691 39,514,474 35,316,271
Unamortized bond costs 672,272 674,887 687,964
Total assets 92,288,729 92,899,852 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2009

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:;
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
364,717 634,665 1,103,540
1,491,826 965,908 1,523,288
3,108,032 3,270,545 2,807,675
241,158 626,534 247,663
311,257 354,968 48,991
2,678,771 2,678,771 2,940,964
8,195,761 8,531,391 8,672,120
38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386
1,455,531 1,459,873 1,481,587
40,064,535 40,008,877 40,105,973
43,973,937 44245107 42,547,767
54,497 54,477 564,033
44,028,434 44299584 43,111,799
92,288,729 92,899,852 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service fevenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Qut-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income;

District tax receipls

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
OVer expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of December 31, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD YTD Variance

Actual Budget Variance $ % Actual Budget Variance § % Priox YTD
516,195 658,278 (142,083) (21.6) 3,570,723 3,949,644 (378,922) (9.6} 3,655,005
1,644,520 2,114,519 (469,999)  (22.2) 11,755,547 12,687,108 (931,561) (7.3} 11,680,400
2,160,714 2,772,797 (612,083) {0.22) 15,326,269 16,636,752 (1,310,483) -7.9% 15,335,405
3,112,787 4,394,817 717,970 16.3 29.285,684 26,368,857 2,916,827 11.1 24,714,301
7,273,501 7,167,614 105,887 1.50 44,611,953 43,005,609 1,606,344 3.7 40,049,707
145,575 233,198 87,623 37.6 1,060,151 1,399,190 339,039 242 1,451,334
3,037,022 2,688,598 (348,424) (13.0) 17,108,031 16,131,580 (976,451) (6.1) 15,393,010
(195) (41,667 {41,472} 100.0  (392,906) {250,000} 142,906 100.0 (695,807)
3,182,401 2,880,129 (302,272} (10.5) 17,775,275 17,280,770 (494,505) (2.9) 16,148,536
4,091,099 4,287,485 (196,386) -5% 26,836,678 25,724,839 1,111,839 4% 23,901,170
36,523 40,117 (3.594) (9.0) 177,537 240,705 (63,168) (26.2) 259,819
64,666 64,666 - - 387,996 387,995 1 0.0 393,246
101,189 104,783 (3,594) G4) 565,533 628,700 (63,167) (10.1) 653,065
4,192,289 4,392,268 (19%,97%) (3.4 27402211 26,353,539 1,048,672 (10.1) 24,554,236
1,459,297 1,506,394 47,097 3.1 8,983,577 9,038,357 54,780 0.6 8279964
991,874 918,329 {73,545) (8.0) 6,033,757 5,509,966 (523,791) (9.5) 5,013,161
472,736 339,231 {(133,505) (394) 2,662,555 2,035,370 {627,185) (30.8) 2,009,055
464,982 507,094 42,113 83 3,115,416 3,042,565 (72,851) (2.4) 2,861,896
235,032 223,258 (11,774} (5.3) 1,475,269 1,339,538 (135,731) (10.1) 1,162,852
222,834 230,399 7,565 3.3 1,334,682 1,382,390 47,708 35 1,282,112
108,247 105,658 (2,589) (2.5) 650,432 633,949 {16,483) 2.6) 654,843
223,586 145,507 (78,079) (53.7) 1,255,340 873,041 (382,299) (43.83) 772,979
174,637 204,451 29,814 146 1,227,963 1,226,702 {1,261) {0.1) 1,247,157
4,353,224 4,180,321 (172,903) (4.1) 26,738,991 25,081,878  (1.657,113) (6.6) 23,284,019
(160,936) 211,947 (372,883) 0.7 663,220 1,271,661 (608.441) 3.5 1,270,217
43,711 47,650 (3,939 (8.3) 262,267 285,900 (23,633) (8.3) 285,900
(114,678) 43,338 (158,016)  (364.6) 89,076 260,030 (170,954) (65.7) 556,402
5,530 - 5,530 N/A 30,733 - 30,733 NA 34,607
- 1,224 {1,224y  (100.0) 36,963 7,342 29,621 403.4 9,105

- - - N/A - - - - -
{44.828) (33,347) (11,481)  (287.3)  (236,527) (200,099) (36,437) (18.2) 37,648
(110,265) 58,865 (169,130} (287) 182,510 353,182 (170,672) (48.3) 923,662
{271,200} 270,812 (542,012) (200) 845,730 1,624,843 (779,113) (48) 2,193,879




901 0Ll vie OL'1EE POl eyl [10°STE vi6ce (pred) sjusreatnbs swn [ing

#0°1 756 £T0LT 9L'6LT 660 s 9L'0LT 61692 (pasjrom) syusfeainba surm [[ng
90’1 £6'8%9°0¢ 00'9L6°9CE  €6'VTLYE  90'1 LTTEV'E 00°967°FS LT 8T6LS $Inoy pred
¥0'1 €O EFITI 00'vH0°1ST  €9°481°€6T  10°1 Zr9gs 00°Tr8°oF TIBLE LY SINoY pyIoM
960 (oo Ly vy LYTY ¥60 (05D LY v L6 1Y (s1gousq pue saLIE[es) 9381 ANOY dFeIAY
5MIsNE)s _uo.u%ﬁnm
050 (88°1) 8L'€ 06'T (66'0) (15°2) 3L°€ (£L°¢) sasuadxa 1040 sanuaaal Jo (AousIdlyap) ssa0X{]
100 (6¢'1) 171 200 (65'2) (90°¢) 1 (c9°¢) (ssop) swoosu Suryersdo
260 (£1°0) £T°¢ 01's £6°0 (¥g0) £TS 68t siwdwedop SARISIUIIPY
960 (1z°0) €1's W6y L80 (5970) £rs 8¥'¥ waunedsp s901A19S [BISI]
L60 Lo 06'S EL'S 001 (o 06°S 68'S spuswpedap S01AISS [EISUSL)
9670 (1z0) oIS 68 Y 160 (7o) 01'% S9'Y sosuadxe AouednooQ
66°0 (1v'0) I8¢ ov'€e 660 (st°0) I8¢ £1'EE sjgeuaq sskofdius pue ssLejeg
10°1 $H0 1T 99°Zh AN 97 12T £8°9¥ s199p

Peq puE ONUIAdI S01ATeS JuaTIed W0 SUCHOnpa(]
NI4T 31AIS Juaned s5045 03 JuddIa ]

£0'T PPy Ev6 8C6'8PP 8T TOF'TOE'6T TO'I 00F°96 08 IPL'Y T06'LESY -sadap anusaai-ngord ssorn
I (02) ¥Zs #0S €60 9) L8 18 SuoISSImpY
I (82) 8¢ 00S 980 @n 88 9L s931BYsI]
P01 110 10°€ zre ¥0'1 1o 10 e A®js Jo |pduo] efeleay
8670 (91°0) £9'8 L8 63°0 (06'» $5'8 $9°L STISUAD AfIep oFeIeAy
860 (59°0) T5°vE L8E€ 680 (19°6) 61'FE 85°0¢€ Kouednooo Jo a3ejusornd

V/IN VIN 009 009 V/N V/IN SLL SLL Aporded paq 1ed sdep wmwixep
86°0 (0£) 38¢°1 856°T 68°0 (82) 59T LET sAep justeq

V/N VIN ST (4 V/IN V/IN $T T speq

:sansne)s superadQ

age)usolag  oUBLIEA  jaopng (LLA I¥N3V QLA A8rjuaniag JOUBLIBA }5png QUOI  [BNPY PUOTA]
IEdX B3} NUBLIEA IUCTA

6007 ‘1§ 42quia0a( fo sy
sanspelg--suoneadQ jo yusmale}g

"TV.LIdSOH OANI NYAH.LION




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of December 31, 2009

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(271,200.31) 845,730.25
; (47.40)

- 579,995.00
(64,666.00) (387,996.00)
30.47 445.10
(335,835.84) 1,038,126.95
- 54,928.54

- (579,995.00)

- 15,450.00

20.33 128.50
64,666.00 387,996.00
64,686.33 (121,491.96)
(271,149.51) 916,634.99

44,299,583.62

43,111,799.12

44,028,434.11

44.028.434.11




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows

As of December 31, 2009

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
{Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment

(271,149.51) 916,634.99
47.40

222,834.00 1,334,682.39
223,586.27 1,255,339.85

- 4,137.56
557,027.11 (1,270,912.29)
30,524.33 (160,063.87)
2,063,157.28 5,623,529.54
(65,682.03) 524,656.95
- (262,192.45)
2,760,297.45 7,965,860.07
(1,913,050.64) (7,223,102.63)
1,824,217.01 2,840,169.12

(4,137.56)

Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

(88,833.63)

(4,387,071.07)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt
Issuance of revenue bonds
Unamortized bond costs
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and eash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

(274,290.86) (780,261.79)
342,156.67 85,664.48
2,615.43 15,692.58
(50.80) 509,042.86
70,430.44 (169,861.87)
2,741,894.26 3,408,927.13
1,548,684.28 881,651.41
4,290,578.54 4,290,578.54




‘puog o0z aU) pue puog [euibiio ayj Ylog Joj SJunod dY} WO JUNOWE SIIAIDS 1Go(] 9UJ SUIBIIOD MOU pund 1S21aju] pue puoqg ay] (Z)
‘paisneyxa si joolodd 9yl "spuog 8661 SILISS Ay 03 J0adsal YIm Justanbay JUNOIDY aAI9SON PUOH Y} JOA0D O] 000°5.5% Inoge pue

Jeyaq s,3osiq ayy uo sjuawled axew o3 a9ysny 9y Ag plal Spunowle sjuasaidal spungd puog anusaAay Joafoldd pue |ejol auyj usamiaq asuadapgip ayl (L) IS3JON
208°259'% - SP6'T0L  9Z0'T€9  TIVLL 0v9'T  €£2'97  0LE've | 681'821'07 68CTO'Y  659'G6T'9  POYER0°6 ¥BG'VIOL  tequadeq
£6¥'66€°9 - ZOL'SPO'L 666°3€9  OLV'LL 697 08297  T6Z'YE | 9002098 ¥8S'PLIO'L  1L6SI8L'VL  LEO'PIS'YL 8E5°188°L 1dqwAoN
TLLVL08 - §9£'8/6  6V6'LES  O0LF'LL 6€9'C 02297  Z6ZT'PE | TEe'l60'6Z 8eS°L88'L  861°069°9  SPI00L9 886°0.8°L 4940300
Sra‘vL0°8 - 926'0¢6  006°1€9  OLV'LL 6£9°Z 0£2'9z  2£9'v.9 | 1£9'609°6C 886°0.8°L L26°12Zy  90S'LIS'Y  650°L2ZS°) Jequimdeg
859'259°8 - I8Y'c88  ZSB'LED  89F'8l 6€9'7 92297  1ev'biS | LIL'SLS'6T 650°128°L  0S8°TOVG  ZRL298‘9  1TL'0L9 ysnbny
16866 - 810°9£8  TUL'LE9  89FBL 6£9'7  §TT'9T  Lev'viS | 899°LZLOE ZZL'9L9 YoLoLr'L  €LLTS0'L 6.£°086 Ainp
LS9'ZZL'0) - 0L9'88.  685°LE9 8108 v8L'e  STT'9T  €62°79% | 896°81L9°6Z 6.£°086 0£9°066°c  SBL'IVE'C VI8'€ZO'L sunp
626°200°11 - PES'PE6  LIP'LED  910'8 8EL'C QLT L1925 | S06°89L°8Z ¥IB'CTO'L  9£0°9SSY  ZTLVITE 8TLSLE'Z ey
Lv6'vov'vl - 896'€58  S6¥°0£9 9L0‘8 8cL'e 8Lz'9z 252’9l | Zze'6le'vT  8TLGLET 18¢'68L°6  TS6'6ZS'6 £95'V.I6'L nudy

- - 025908  l££'0€S glo‘s gcL'e 812'9T  16¥°18S | LL6°V09°6T €95°'VI6°L 9v£'689's  119'616'9 16T'p89 yaaepn
- - 180°652 596°125 vLo8 £lL'e Tig'or  85¢'.69 | S29°104°6T  L6ZT'PE9 299'296'y  212°820°S 189°¢LS Aienigey
213 0sc‘el 76662, 8£8°LTS rio'e 2ek'e  Tiz'or 8ee'lse | 990'889'sz  189°tlS L28'108'C  0Si‘S9P'C SOVOLG Aienuep
1) 1) {z)
pung pung pund pung puny pung pung pundg pundg HIuol sjuswiesingsig  sysodeq yuow yuo
puog puog puog juswamas diysie|oyag sSualpliys SuoleUO(]  }SaIalu| suonesado Jo pug Jo Bujuubag
ucnebiqo CLITETG anuaAdy 022eqO wawdinbg pue puog | jusungseau)  je ssueeg Je asuejeg
[esauds) 10aload a0l
s3juejeg puzg-yjuop usodag awiL JUNO35Y Bunpjdays suoneladp
6002 J1ea) lepusied

seJue|eg Jusuw}saAu] pue ysen jo Aewwng
[eydsoH oAu| ulaygaoN




68L'8LLOTS SJESUNSIAU] [£30], pUBLS)

TS0'091°01% SIUSTN)SIAU] ULIA ], SUOT [BI0L

30IAIBS JURG-NINN %00°L |0E8'Z0TS  |9T-ABIA-TO :60-09Q-0T EMAT8SSTT u) dnoagnid
eomssHjURGIININ %00'L |T8T'99S  |ST-ABIN-TO 60-090-0T | SAIS8SSTT] au| dnoisap
"dJ0) J21SESYLION [BIUBUL %9V (€€6'S66S  ¥1-9NV-Te 60-8ny-T€ PM1828Z16)  ONA-9ION aunseai] selels panun
90IAI9S JUBG-ININ %00°L |€06'99S #T-AB-TO 160-030-0T Lnd88ssTT] . ouj dnoignid

SRS YUBE-INN [ %00°L | ZTT'9vS €T-ABIN-TO :60-020-0T 014185571 aul dnossny
*dio) J31se3yLION [RDURLL (%G8'E  0000SZS  Z1-d9S-ST 160-d9S-5T ,.,f,,.:(mm?m,m.mﬂ@w d.1o7 [epueuty asH
‘d10) J315e3YLION [eloUBU %007 |000°0SZ$  |TT-PO-61 60-00-61 | 8/z/Z1S  ON4-0D ISniL g jueg [euoneN uoin
"d10) 1315e3ULION [BIOUBULY [ %SE'T 000'052S  TT-8NV-ST 60-Bnv-€T [H14EPZE9. DNd-puog dio) saljin |einy jeuoiieN
"d10) 1915eaYLION [BIDUBUI 1 %0F'y | 000°00TS  [0T-09Q-8T :80-994-8T & 889THXS (@D DN4) jueg 1SOWaI0] SPHOM
‘d107) 121SeBYLION [eIDUBUIY I %EE'D 0SL'BEO'YS OT-AON-OE 60-AON-OT . OSI8Z8Z16 IN4-210N 2.nSeai] sa1eIs pajun
20IAI9S NURG-NINA%TE'0 (EEE'886'ES 0T-190-SZ 60-AON-OT | Z81L6ESIE saN-dio) 1N ueoT aWoH |elapad
LEL'STF91S SIUIUIISIAB] WAL, HOYS [BI0]

2R UBG-NINNI%b' Y 1SO6'€0SS  10T-ABIN-ST | 80-1dv-7Z 9ASJSEQZO! 210N d40) BJURUI [BIBUSD URDLIBWY

30IM3S YURE-NININ %647 (791°00z$  (0T-1dv-87 (80-93Q-1T | 09IAdEET6Z8| 310N d10) 1Ipai) 1010 B10A0L
°dio) 1e1seayLION [ePURUL %S/ 'y 1000665 10T-Mdv-zz |So-ddv-zz | 6uVE9SSI0 uedaxynepn Jo jueg
BIIAISS UBG-NINA %Z8'E 1889'TOTS  OT-MdV-GT |80- 22411 6LVBYIT6E 7 s10N Js diodueg Aeg Jmieain

USINIES WUBE-IINIA %EE Y Oby'8zes  |OTJBW-TG soanrsz | oxo0TS808, 90N ULIBL WNIP3Al eMidS

SINISS YUBG-HININ %6V’ | 80E°26S  01-094-CZ |80-99G-TT | €NDL96TLT, T Ul dnosBing
_ 9MIISHUBG-NINNI%000 |£/56'99/$  OT-UB[-BT 160-99Q-0T  ¥I-8SPOO-CTE,  (394BIN ASUOIN) S811indss jueg-niniA

....... _ OIIMSSHUBG-RININ %66 |OTS'E0Z$  OT-UB[-ST 180-93G-TT |« cHYF99YBOBION JS Qyo diod Uid Aemelze auysyisg

| -du0D Je1SEAYLION [BDUBULI %Y9'Z 00066 OT-UE[-SO |60-UBF-SO TP8TPXS! (@D ONAIjUeg AJuUnuLo) 1503 JinD
010D 193SE3ULION [BI2UBULI %000 |000'665  OT-UBrH0 [60-990-T€ . 6€0 6TEBT-OET, (19IBIN ASUOIA) LISISEaU}ION [efpuBuld
- yueguolun %600 TIT'E09°ETS 60-22-T0 |60-AON-OF | [0BBZOOVLZ| 1@0eN Asuo-jueg uoun
" lendsoH oAu| UIBULION %50 .60-990-T0 60-AON-Z0 ©  200v1-0Z, (punJ Ja%fem) A1V
rmm——— ..oxo.gm Wix| _NQS::m un br_E«E 1q m%:u.EA il uanuw_ﬂ.wo o uolmnSuy

1 qUInoN(T I




SIX'SLBYD A9Y M 60 980 sjusLlelelg UI40102/L2/)L

Z20ET | 6522 |e¥leC | 86/EC | €0B8C | 99'88¢ | ¥BBYE | LOVPE | SEVOE | 090 | 8690 | L8SGLE G/<| pueH uo yse) sheq
05°¢ 99'¢ vl'e 96’9 09 8.°G G8'G LS'G 12s £6'G L¥'S GG G L-€E 1< oney oI
68°¢ 80 0Z'¥ €5/ 969 829 8E°9 G0'9 118G 01’9 B6'S 108 0Z-5L< oley uaund
BO-UBI 60994 G0~ |60-idy  |50-ARN  |gO-unr  |60-Inp 60-Bny  {60-d9S |601°0  |BO-AON  |0L-98(1 1ebie |

s10)edipu| feraueuiy




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of December 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED ,
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser - 42,642 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 67,642

FY 2009-10  STAT Centrifuge 3,317
QuickThaw Plasma Thawing System 5,736 *
Blood Gas Analyzer 16,028 *
Shredding Machine 32,178 *
CommVault IT Data Backup 75,031
Zumasys NetApp IT Data Storage 67,005 *
CDW-G IT Network Switches 74,382
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED iN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 273,677
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 67,642
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 273,677
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 177,730
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 136,086 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 163,588 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0=
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 477,384

0

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of December 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 299,654
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 177,730

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 477,384

Donations by Auxiliary 0
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0
0
0

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2008, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of December 31, 2009

Administrator-Approved Iltem(s) Department
Folder-Sealer Machine for Payroll HR/PAYROLL
LIS INSTRUMENT INTFE SOFTWARE LAB

MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009

Month
Amount Total

7,172

2,750

9,922

Grand
Total

136,066




601 { e fe0L |80B  f ZEE S BEE |68 ) ZeZ [/ ¥6E2  |eDd Tk fe0L |962'¢ 7 @se'e S OLVE (029 s 995 1 825 (o s @ /1% [6F J 6L S 8L i8ZL ) ISb ! §ik |96 1 00F 128 8T ! IE /et {JDVHINY
ATHLNOW
kel / IzEl [/ BOEL |269C J 996T J @66E (6ZZE / OSE J 66T |POEL  /SECL [ QOCL (ISS6S J E£5P6S ) SPORE (SWPL J ZEI9 ) EEED |8IF f 6.5 J OBk [1EZ 1 £TZ [ 9LZ |96¥L / FiS'L J SBEL [PSLCL S SO2ZTE 826 |LbE [/ 698 [ L6E [WvIA
HYANITYD
68 ! EVE 126 99T f 9¢c ] 99T (BET 4 leZ [ 5T e fEH r e (e8ke S GL2E foDeZ (4S9 J ¥8% ! DS B S Wp T TP | T TT S LF (WL ) ZTSE L GRE [S4F 4 2L 1 T6 |92 BT /AT | HIEWIOEIQ
ool H00F /38 9P J 16T S O2¢ (L6 f TET [/ ¥BE  (0OL fEDL  fODL (E9BE 7 9982 / BILE |89% J peE ) TSk |92 1 O S 6T |8k S 1T [ 6L |58 I g0k Wl |89 i el g0k | 1 0/ 8E | HISWIAON
ol 1 8€k F 26 P6Z  f TLE S 96T |POZ 1 OEE /9 (ie rzel ¢ e EWpE 7 LZSE I BigT (BE9 S POS  / 09% (e S BL 7 Of |§F f M€ 1 SL |OM 7 ¥SL [ LEL |5E {92k t¥6 |82 [ 6BE [/ LE H380130
1113 I Skb. 1 GOF |82 fOEE J9Z¢ |SkE ) Vi ! £BE  |0D) I6bE  # 8k} [SPOE  f 6GZE ) AGBT (¥ s 945 ) SIS (OF /€€ 59 |9F 192 gL [bEE  f EOV T 9T) [T6 i 8l (068 [§2 [ 92 /9 | YIEWALJSS
137 {ELL 1OV 882 SPE JMZP |IPT 1 S0 ! ESE |SL fvLE  f 921 (BLEE  f SPLE S ZOPE (€09 S TPS 7 595 lpe 4 2§ S ook |92 S 0T f 92 |2y 1 ikl 1 OSL (16 fvLL P SHL GME 1 oBE T S8 LSNONY|
L0) IS0y 142V (208 f Lbe [ S¥P (B9Z / VLT /83T |90) 168 /28 |VDPE f L0BE ) 6QLE [BLL f 9.8 [ ¥I8 t¥ 16y |6 S MW VT |85V S TEV J9TE |€Z) s OLL /5B Y2 1T I W Aney
(4] I 8OF T L0F |£2& f ¥6T [ ETL |L8T 1 BEZ [ 6T €T} {%kr /POF (OZSE  J 8BEE J 9BLE (099 7 OBS /MM 8¢ / BE S W |¥T i @b S TE (WML S 9L S I6 |28 /28 f0L (82 1 £8 T AT aNNe
a0k I 92V T E0L |8ME 1 9LE S Z¥E |€LZ 1 9le ) E6Z 0L 182} 1 Kb [BSTE S 90PE T EPEE |80L S W6S J 08% [A8 1 89 s OF (L2 s 22 /6L |ZZF 7 ML EEL |16 F 0L s56 (98 f W 188 AYN
<0k I8k 1 ZLL |UST 1 SEE F 94T |SLT 1 LOE 1 SV |00) fZHE P SO HEZPE 7 LIOE S MsZE 09 f 999 7 523 [8F /19 s oeb |iF S PV M LM |ZOL 5 9SE S D6 (9B {02 JES (b€ 1 88 TiE THdY
L} [ 20v 19k |BEE GPS TTE |96T J BLE ) 88 V2L F80F 1LY (6258 7 S58Z¢ T GIOE |T¥S S 905 S 0% |88 /ey S eb |22 s € P ZF (OPF  J PEHE S BL (SMF 1 2B /T8 (¥© 178 18T HOUYIN
ook I 86 1S0L |8 1 wIZT r 6T |S¥T S MWE 1 18T |96 /9 /LO) (888 1 S9lc s beeT i¥GF J sbg 7 b29 |BE J 6E S Wb |Sb 1 Wb [ 6) |EZF 1 86 188 |16 118 Je§ (82 1 Lb 42 AdvVnug3d
(143 I 96 I90L |90 / ¥9¢ [ 09E |6SE J 6 [/ 66T 245 FI0F 1 BEL |1PZE 1 LETC S MecE |beS /€l S 09 (BF B/ AP |§2 f SF J LK [S8F  f 6CF f bLL [BOL 1 900 1 gL (9 / £E [ 8E AHVNNYT
60 1 80 | 0 60 [/ 80 [/ 0 60 [ 80 ! [0 60 / 80 | L0 e I 80 1 L0 60 /+ 80 J o |60 / B0 / 20|60 [ 80 !/ l0| 60 / B0 [/ L0 60 | 80 [/ 0 (60 / #O0 / f0 |600Z
(anm) {anmal {an o) {anm Rl EEEEL SLISIA S1wav SHiHIg wi0L d0 dl SHLNOW
HOSI1a SAVQ Ld SAvd 1d S1ENOaY d0 e SAMIADUNS il

S21Ll8IlVvls
AYLIdSOH QOANINY3IHLYON




‘papodal Ajsnojaaad ueyy aay By yonw aue Aay | 2)RIN2OE AICLU aXE asaly) j99) pue s3)3spe)s Buunides soy ABojopoy A2} p yo sey ABojox
ZPES [ TBES ! ¥IOP |OLEL 1 VST [ VEE € V€L g [LIE fOPE ! FOE JOLE 1 ZTL /66 W8I} [ 9vil 1 L¥LL |9S¥ 7 BEE 1 €6 05k 7 €8F 1 90F |i6L [ B6F [ 254 |89 {16 P8y |8z f it [ tle [Tis ! 65 ) 6sT SIIVUIAY
Z0LF9 J LBEEY [ 69LBY |¥L2S% 1 SPOSL / LLBLL |ZSL f 2SL / DIE |OSPY / BL0F 1 OSOT|9LEL J 09 7 OBLE (¥LDLZ 7 TS60Z [ 9960Z |Li¥5 J Tiiv /1 LELL [¥OBL 7 GBLT / TLTE [99ET 7 6182 / LZE8L|kE8 /7 99bL f FIS 285 1 vESy F 6652|1989 [ BOLL 1 SOlE >|=.E.x_“.mMIﬁH
056t f 008F 1 96SE [BiEF [ LLEL [ LEE 8k /¥ IO 08 [/ 8iT 1 S9E |E6 g 168 ©59L 7 0L [ 955) |66T [ ik [ 08 elb J lgb i s B5L 7 961 [/ 0%l [9B o9 19 |48 1 VW f lZe (209 ) L6 ] 50T EEMM__._“_MWMM
9005 [ T8F T T8GE [ISEL f 6¥CL [ €66 8 I I9 €9E [/ LLE J 0S8 |ZOL S 98 1 g6 V591 7 B¥FL [ B99L iSL¥ J 88 { TOL [6SL f L9l [ 69 LLF 7 891 f 09L |IE i29 /62 [VBE [ 8BE [ 05 |e95 ! ivs [ ¥EC | MIGW3AON
LYES [ BRLT T ZSEV [i6Ck / ZTT¥L S 6EHL |TL S SL ST |EVF F L9E J ¥BT |ZHL f BLF 7 9L} |SBO9L S €6LL / LiBL (€E¥ S YOF [ T6 SGL 7 ISL {101 194k J OMZ €Ll |BE iz8 §83 WEY J LV J EZT [9vS ) GED [ lE@C mmmO._..OO
€905 J ITSS S INOE [BOTL / WOTL S LPOE (ML S EL S 6 1€9%¢ /7 TTE S PST |9%L F LEM S €% |€RLb s zIRL ¢ [9%% [0St J ZOG [ GS |Le S ASE /WO [ODZ S MGL M BPE [€RL S DL Gl [TOF 5 YOV 1 9T [SOG [ 19§ [ ¥IZ |M3ANANLAS
00LS /£S5 S LMER |LEDL S ¥BEE 7 ¥ROL 1ZL s L1 F AL [989% /7 GZE 7 68T |EOL ¢ S¥L J SEM [6LLL J IP9L [ OS8L |2BE S ZPS S OCL |S9L S OSE / 92k [€6) / O6L [ E¥L [€L /98 165 (868 f COP 7 95T |B2% J L9% [ 95T sneny
P6Es 1 B9ES  f ZBIE |Skil ! O6LL 7 i38 FLop sk r Ay |8%e [ Ise f9lZ [ZOF M ebi 1 ve |G0BL 7 9LiL /8191 |S0§ F fvy S ELL (6L ¢ ZGF 60 |OBZ S 96L JsSE (w2 S BL 0 f9y VP S OLLp S 26V (019 J POD [ SIZ Anr
9Ll 1 65 1 9bER |L8EL ! IPZL ) P98 6L 16k 1L |88C ! vi€ [ 09T (0Z} S EZL 1 OB 8gl 7 2GLL S e0ZZ |Lob [ PG S LOL |OSL 95k S 82V [WET S og) JSebk |ic /I 8slb S le |Ssst / sEb fuhe |wes S 919 [ 8T anNnr
SGIS 1 1895 1 €Ely |EIEL f @O%L J 00 (21 /6 /8L |WSE 7 6PE  f SBZ [€OL S/ LEL S ZEL [1gF ) BGIL FERLL (959 S vIv S o0l el S OEC / lev [d8l Jele Josk |le 1 9L 158 [M6E /6L T OEZ (058 7 Tl9 / 29E AVH
6E95 J 6E£9S [ 996L |E2PL 1 9lEl 7 €68 9L FFL P ¥L|OsE Jolr [ 00 j8OL S BZL /S8 |PEZSL 7 P@6L /1921 (e8P / €sv J S0L [M9L J POZ S eZ) (86l / 96L S 6E) |89 [ EBL J 9Y |8LE 66} J BYT (00D [ 169 [ BST “Wdd¥
blos 7 ¥ZRG f 0ZOV |LiPE 1 LMZL S S60L (€1 S 2y S 9L [8Tv 1 OE F OPE [LZV S Bkl / OOL jPOBL 7 RILL M WELE [TL¥ S EOF /9L |ZSE / €EZ {1 S6 g 1 egz 1wl (b FEer 162 |482 f LeE J ZZF [L8S / 6ZS /1 692 HOHYIN
ossy [ sfiv I8t vi€L S oSkl fG98 (Ob S ML feL |WLE S pDE S ZOC (9L FELE F PR O[E¥OL J wRib rZesk ISER S S8 M ML [ESF F LM J 2OV [GBE 7 SDZ f ASE [4S T €9 {8 (281 f €61 [ V6L LMy [/ €65 [ €92 AdYnyg3ad
€958 f 98BS S L96E |iS¥L J IS0k 1 W6 ak /S0 fe6b [€9E J SEE f SEC |DZL [ E£0L J 6EF |SESL f BOBL [ I29F |OI¥ [ B8 %] Sob f OLL 12V §902 F 50T / 99 |98 [T 9% |veP J e6E [ BBl (909 [/ ¥PS / 80C ANYNNYT

60 [ 80 J 0 60 f 80 [/ 20 60 / 80 ' 0|60 f 8O f D 60 ! 80 J 20 60 / 80 [ lo B0 / 80 [ I0 |60 J 80O ! i0 60 f 80 { LD |60 f 80  LO| 60 [/ 8D [/ LD 60 [/ BG | L0
SIviOoL DINTD AdveaHL AdVEIEHL 934 A¥OLvHogy] 1] DNINNYIS SNNOSYYLTN ANIHTIN AHVHOONWYW ASQI0IaVY 6007
HLTv3aH Tvend AHOLYHIdSIN IVHSAHA 19n3 1o HvITONN DILSONDVIA MH:.ZOE

S1I1SIA LNIILYALN0 ADNIDEIWI-NON TVININLEYLEa
AYLIdSOH OANINH3IHLHON




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



2/9°8¥0'T | 6ES'ESE9T  ITZTOVLT | ¥20'TT op/'9/T'CT  0LL'S6T'ET | 8v9°970°T | €64°9LT'ET  THP'EOZ'VT Moddns
Jayjc _u_._m m:_mm ‘anuanal _mao._.
{£91'¢9) 00£'879 €€5'99S {zsT'1€) 6YEVIE 86T'E8T {(sTOZE) 1SEVIE 9€£'78t anuaaaJ JayiQ |e3oL
! S66°/8¢€ 966°£8E - 866'€6T 866'€6T T L66'E6T 866°€6T sasuadx3 Bunesado Jaylo
ho.._. w_u_._zn_ _umuu_bmmm_ EPC mhw"_.m:m.h._.
(891°€9) S0L0vT LES'LLT (zsT18) 1S€°02T 002'68 (910'C€) PSE0TT 8££'88 anuanal 1sYy10
6€R'TIT'T | 6E8'PCL'ST  8499£8°9T | GLT'€S [6E'298'2T  TLS'STE'TT | £99'850°T | 2tv'79o8'ZT  SOT'TZE'ET aNUIA3 321A495 Juanied 1oN
SOS'V6T 0LL'082°LT SLT'SLLLT | 6ST'98Y v8E0Y9's  EPS'9ZT'6 | 9VE'8 98¢‘0r9’'8  TEL'RY9'8 3NUIAIL BIIAIRS
juaned wouy SUBKINPIP 101
906‘TPY (oo0‘0ST) {906'76%) {c£2°097) [(ooOsET} (e22's8¢E) L9g7/1T  |(000'SZT) (€£9'7) sjuswisnipy pouad Jokd
(1S¥'9s6) 08S'TET'9T  TE0'80T'LT | ¥8S'Ev6 T6L'G90'8  SLE'600'6 | 998°TE 68.'590'8 559°360'8 spuswisnipe jenjoesuo)
6E0'6EE 06T1'66E'T IST'090°T  [{ZST'L6T) £65'669 Trv'20s (£88T¥T} | £66'669 OTL LSS sjuawisnipe
snuaAal @2IA49s Jualied
r2NuU3Aad IDIAIDS
jusned wol) suononpap s597
609'G00°€y  £S6°TTO'vY | FEE'6ES 182°208°TT  STT'zk0'zz | OTO'Z90'T | 8Z8'Z0S'TZ 8EB'695'TT NUDAY 3IIAIDS Judnied ss0LD
178'0T6'c | £58°89¢'97 ©89'S8T'6T | TVRTET'T | SIV'PRI'ST /ST'OTEYT | G86'V8L'T | TWP'VRI'ET  LZv'696'v1T anuaAal 301A13S JuBed-1N0
(eat'OTE'T) | 264°9€9'9T 69T'9ZE'ST |(805°Z6S) 99c'gTE’'s  868'czs’s  [{G/6'4TL) | 98€'8TE'S  TTH009'L anuaAaJ adiAIas Jualled-ul [e10]
{T9s‘TEs) 80T‘£89°2T  L¥S'SSLTT |(9ggoey) vrS'evE’e 807'cze's  |(SZETTS) | r9SEpE’9 B6EETER'S Adejiouy
(zz68LE) vr9'ere’s czrioLs's [lear'esr) E8'vL6' T 059't08T  |{evi'o0T) | Zzg'vie'T £10°894'T aunhoy
_ :anuaaad 90lABs Jualied-u|
:poddns Jayjo
pue suied ‘senuanal PalaLLIsalun
g aoueneAn! 198png QLA BNV gLA| $ dUBMEA 3@8png QLD |endy Q1D | §dueliep | 183png QLD BNV ALD
ala Y10 GNT 410 ONT 41D aNT Y10 IST H10 1ST d10 IST
0102 ‘0€ aunf Sulpu3 JeaA [edsld
600T ‘TE Joquiadaq Jo sY
suoijesadQ o JUIWIeIS
IVLIdSOH OANI NYIHLHON




%SY'0 %IV %99'ZY %TET %IL' IV %ES VI %8E'T- %TT'TY %ES OF a8ejuaniad |enyesuo)
(eTT'6LL) EV8PZ9T  0EL'SHB (r67'18¥'T) | cov'cis {(1687£9) 781°80L ovt'TI8 779'025T sasuadxa
J2A0 sanuUaAaJ Jo (Aouaionap) $590%3
(z29°041) 78T'ESE 01528t (£94'sTT) 16G'9LT (CYARY S60'6S 165941 989°TET 13U ‘Dwodul J3Ylo (ejoL
(£e¥'9g) {060'007) (£Ts'9gT) (££429) (sv0‘00T) (818°7ST) 9ge‘9T (s0°00T1) (60£°c8) ANADY 2010 |eJIPBIN 19N
- - - - - - - - - SWODU| JU3WlsaAll] a_smhwctm&
17962 ZvE'L £96'9€ (T£9°€) TL9'E - z6e'se 149'€ £96°9¢ SuCIINGLIUOD
PR131159Y-UON I3yl pue sjuelsy
€€L°08 - €€4°0€ 5022T - S0z 8758 - 875’8 By
(¥S6'0LT) 0£0'09¢ 9.0'68 {(TT2°64T) STO'0ET {969'6t) LSL'8 STO'0EE TLL'BET 153191u]
(€£9'€T) 006'S8T 19279t {£18'11) 0S6°TYT EETTET (LT8TT) 056'TY1 EETTET sydi9294 xe3 11sIg
-9woaul 19410
{T¥+'809) 199°T/2'T 072'€99 (825192°T) | zT8'SE9 (91£'529) 980'£59 678°GEY S£6'88T°T (sso)) awooul unjesadp
€ITLS9'T | 848'T80'ST 166°8E£°9Z | TSS'€8C'T | vE6'OVS'TT  S8Y'VTB'ET | T9S'ELE P6'0rS'ZT  90SVT6'CT SasuUMXa (e30]
1971 702'9ZZ'T  £96°LTTT  |(BET'9T) 67E'ET9 012485 00v'LT £SE'ET9 £92'0¥9 Y10
667'78¢€ TH0'EL8 OPE‘'SSZT'T | 99€'TST 1259¢Y /88889 £€6°671 075'9EY £5¥'995 s3q2p peq
£8Y'91T 66'CEG ZEV'0S9 AN S/69TE LyT'ozE 112 t/6'9TE S8TVIE 152491U]
{80L'LY) 06£°78¢'T  T89PEE'T [(€69°2T) S6T'T69 705899 (s10'92) S61169 081999 uonepaldag
| TeL'S€ET 8ES6EE'T  697'SLY'T | LTE9TT 0/1'699 L80°96L vIiv'e 89£699 781'649 S32IAI8S paseydind
168°CL S959°Z¥0's 9TP'STTE | £10€T 087'12S'T  /6T9YS'T | vEQ'6Y G8T'TTS'T 6TTTLST satjddns
| 0/£'SE0'T  §SS'T99'C | £65'99€ S89°LT0'T  Z8ZY8E'T | 8857097 G89'/TO'T  €47'8L7'T S99} |UOISS3J0Id
T6L'€TS 996605 [SL'€E0’9 | 9€v¥'62S 86'vSL'c oTv'veT'e  [(sv9's) 86'VSL'T  LEE'6VLT syjauaq aakojdw3
(0827S) [GE'8E0'6  L1S'€86'8 | 8LP'ST SLT'6ISY  €S9vPSy  |(89Z'08) 781618  YI6'SEYY sasem pue saliejes
:sosuadxy
¢ souenepl 198png QLA {en1IV AlA| ¢ @duenen [1e8pnaaip  jemov alD | ¢ @dueuea [1eSpngalo ey ald
alA 410 aNZ 410 aNe 41D anNz W10 1ST Y10 1ST W10 1ST




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
12/16/09 THRU 01/25/10

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed eight occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being located during those times when doors were to be locked or secured. Three
interior doors were found unsecured during this same period.

Main building roof access was found unsecured on four occasions.

Rural Health Clinic suffered two alarm malfunctions during this period and Sierra
Security was notified.

Weather created safety problems arose during this period and Security Staff provided
snow removal and distribution of ice melt when and where necessary.

A boiler alarm was observed by Security Staff and Maintenance was called out
HUMAN SECURITY

On December 31%, Security provided assistance to the Inyo County Sheriff personnel
with a combative in-custody presented for medical clearance to the jail. Medical
clearance was provided without incident.

On January 2™* Security removed a belligerent visitor from A-Floor. This individual
was counseled by Security and allowed to return without any further problems.

On January 39, Security provided Emergency Room stand-by with a potential 5150
individual that self presented and was moderately uncooperative with his treatment.
Mental Health personnel responded and determined this individual was not subject to the
provisions of 5150 W&I. Security stood by with this subject for most of the evening and
early morning until such time he was discharged.

On January 4™ this subject returned by ambulance and was again monitored by Security.
In this instance the stand-by was minimal as the subject was far more cooperative.

During this period Security provided stand-by in two other cases of potential 5150
subjects.

Law Enforcement stand-by was provided in seventeen instances during this period, four
of which were for Lab BAC’s.

(1)



Security provided patient assists on forty three occasions during this period.

MISC

California Assembly Bill 1083 / Health and Safety Code, Section 1257.7 (amendedj

See attached

@)



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
DRILL REPORT / EVALUATION

Drill: Disaster
Date: 1-16-10
Type of Incident: Equipment failure.
Drill synopsis.

1. All stoves were out of order. At 4; am we found out the power was out to our stoves,

we were with out stoves until 1:30 PM.

2.
3.
4.

Personnél Involved: Dietary 5, Maintenance 4 and 1 Electrician.

Departments Affected: Dietary
Observations:
Clinical:

Every thing went well . All patients were served in a timely manner. Staff received breakfast

and lunch without interruption. The back up plans worked very well.

Infection Control: No problems

Safety: No problems

Social Services:
N/A
Corrections:

Identified:

Cile And Sertingsi( hand\Loca Sellings\Temporary Tniemet FilestOLKE\Disasier- Drill Report Fomxlix: /182010




" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



150 Pioneer Lane

//A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Bishop, California 93514

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2136  voice
N I H Medical st Office (760) 872-5836  fax
TO: Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

FROM: Helena Black, MD, Vice Chief of Staff
Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff

DATE: February 9, 2010

RE: Medical Executive Committee report

The Medical Executive Committee met on February 9, 2010 and considered the
recommendations of the Credentials Committee.

Following careful review and consideration, the Committee agreed to recommend to
the Medical Staff Executive Committee and Hospital District Board of Directors
approval of the appointment of Great Basin Imaging/Tahoe Carson Radiology
radiologists Nicholas Carlevato, M.D., Sheldon Kop, M.D., Stephen Loos, M.D.,
Thomas McNamara, M.D., and Keith Shonnard, M.D., certified by the American
Board of Radiology, to the Provisional Consulting Medical Staff with requested
privileges.

//
v '

Helena Black, MD, Vice Chief of Staff



MM.2.20 MM .4.10 NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

MM.4.40 POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Dispensing - General

Scope: Departmental Department: Pharmacy

Source: Pharmacy Effective Date: 1/15/03
PURPOSE:

To ensure that all compounding, packaging, distribution, and dispensing of drugs shall be consistent with
federal and state laws, rules, and regulations and applicable law or regulation governing professional licensure
and operation of pharmacies and professional standards of pharmacy practice

POLICY:

1. Drug dispensing is restricted to a licensed pharmacist or to a designee under the direct supervision of a

pharmacist. A licensed pharmacist must monitor all drug preparation for dispensing and dispensing by non-
pharmacist personnel except for physicians who dispense pursuant to section 4068 of the California
Business and Professions Code.

2. Only a pharmacist, or authorized pharmacy personnel under the direction and direct supervision of a
pharmacist, shall fill and label containers from which drugs are to be distributed or dispensed, make labeling
changes, or transfer drugs to different containers.

3. Supportive personnel (non-pharmacists) shall work under the direct supervision of a licensed pharmacist.
The supervising pharmacist must be fully aware of all drug-preparation for dispensing and drug-dispensing
activities. Supportive personnel shall comply with facility and pharmacy policies and procedures.

4. Drugs may be dispensed only from the original or a direct copy of the prescriber's drug order. (Also see
Verbal Orders Policy)

5. A pharmacist shall review the prescriber's original order, or a direct copy thereof, before the initial dose is
dispensed (except when a licensed independent practitioner with appropriate clinical privileges controls
prescription ordering, preparation, and administration, as in endoscopy or cardiac catheterization
laboratories, surgery, or during cardiorespiratory arrest, and for some emergency orders when time does not
permit). This review shall include the patient's demographic information (e.g., age, weight, allergies,
diagnosis) and drug therapy (current drug regimen).

6. After-hours, prescriber’s orders shall be electronically transmitted (e.g. via facsimile) to an after-hours
pharmacist who will perform order review and who will input orders into the pharmacy system via a remote
connection (see Access to Medications in the Absence of the Pharmacist Policy).

7. Direct copies of orders shall be retained by the pharmacy for 3 years.

8. The pharmacy shall process drug orders as follows:

a. Ensure that the patient's name, other identification (e.g., patient number and location), time and date

are on the order form.
b. Review the order for legibility, effectiveness, appropriateness, and safety of drug therapy. (Also see:
Drug Therapy Monitoring)

c. Enter the order in the Pharmacy Computer Application.
Page 1 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\jillenefreis\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\2Z1ZVUWD\Dispensing-general rev 09.doc



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

d. If a technician or other non-pharmacist enters the order, the pharmacist on duty must verify the order
in the computer.

The pharmacy shall only dispense medications that, in the pharmacist’s judgment, should not be dispensed
through the Automated Dispensing Cabinets.

Drugs shall be dispensed in ready-to-administer forms to the extent practical to minimize opportunities for
erTor.

A unit-dose drug distribution system, which permits identification of the drug up to the point of
administration, shall be used. Drugs not commercially available in unit-dose packages shall be
extemporaneously packaged by the pharmacy in unit-dose packages.

Containers shall meet the specifications of the pharmacy's containers policy (see Dispensing: Containers).
Labels shall meet the specifications of the pharmacy's labeling policy (see Dispensing: Labels).

When dispensing a medication, a pharmacist shall perform a final check after the order has been filled or
refilled. This check shall verify that the order was filled and labeled correctly and witness thereto shall be in
the form of the pharmacist’s initials on the label, or on a log.

The pharmacy shall ensure that drugs are delivered to patient care areas and are available for administration

at the scheduled times. If the pharmacy is unable to provide a drug prior to the scheduled administration
time, the pharmacy shall inform the nurse responsible for the area and/or the nurse responsible for the

patient.

Medications transmitted to the pharmacy shall be dispensed or entered into the pharmacy system for
automated dispensing in the following time frames:

a. Stat: 15 minutes from the receipt of the order
b. Now: 30 minutes from the receipt of the order
c. Routine: Prior to the next scheduled dose

Nurses shall compare drugs supplied with the Medication Administration Record (MAR) or prescriber's
order and report irregularities to the pharmacy.

Committee Approval Date

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee 12/17/2009

Medical Executive Committee

Board of Directors

Revised 12/09
Reviewed 9/04,10/05
Supercedes

Page 2 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\jillenefreis\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\2Z1ZVUWD\Dispensing-general rev 09.doc



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

MM 4 5 O POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Access to Medications in the Absence of the Pharmacist

Scope: Hospital-Wide Department:

Source: Pharmacy Effective Date: 6/16/04

PURPOSE:
. To delineate a system for safely providing medications to meet patient needs when the pharmacy
| is closed.
POLICY:

| Pharmacist-on-call

1. Pharmacy hours are 0700 to 1700. From 1701 through 0659, seven days per week, a
pharmacist will be available by telephone and will be within 15 minutes of the hospital.

2. The pharmacist-on-call will be available for questions by the nursing and medical staff
during the on-call period.

3. The pharmacist-on-call will return to the hospital (call-back) whenever the pharmacist-
on-call and the nursing supervisor agree to the need.

Floor Stock

1. Other than medications available for administration that are stored in the Automated
Dispensing Cabinets, no medications shall be floor stock on any nursing unit.

2. Diagnostic and ancillary departments of the hospital may stock pharmaceuticals specific
to their departments only when the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee and the
physician in charge of the department has authorized such.

Pharmacy Access After Pharmacy Hours

1. There shall be no access to the pharmacy by anyone other than a registered pharmacist
except in the case of a disaster or fire in the pharmacy when the on-call pharmacist
cannot be contacted.

2. A “disaster” key to the pharmacy shall be kept in an Automated Dispensing Cabinet in a
sealed and tamper-evident envelope that shall only be accessed in case of a disaster or
fire in the pharmacy when the on-call pharmacist is not available.

Crash Cart Medication Trays

1. One back up set of 4 Crash Cart medication trays will be kept in the Nursing Supervisor
Office in a locked cabinet.

Page 1 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\UH1YRZYE\AFTER HOURS ACCESS TO DRUGS 10.doc



2. If the nursing supervisor accesses the back-up trays, the supervisor will notify the

pharmacy or the relieving supervisor who will notify the pharmacy of the use of the back-

up trays.
Committee Approval Date
Policy and Procedure Committee 12/17/2009
Pharmacy and Therapeutics 12/17/2009

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised 03/06, 12/09
Reviewed 10/05
Supercedes

Page 2 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Content.Outlook\UH1 YRZYE\AFTER HOURS ACCESS TO DRUGS 10.doc




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

D RAF T POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Off-Label Use Policy

Scope: Hospital Wide

Department:

Source: Director of Pharmacy

Effective Date:

PURPOSE:

To ensure that medications may be prescribed for indications not found in the FDA-approved

package insert (off-label use), if based upon recognized and authoritative published criteria

POLICY:

1. Medications prescribed for FDA approved indications may be dispensed, distributed and

administered at Northern Inyo Hospital.

. Medication prescribed for off-label use may be dispensed, distributed and administered at

Northern Inyo Hospital if the indication for prescribing appears in the on-line compendia
service “Up-To-Date”, or any other compendium approved by the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee from time to time.

. Medication prescribed for off-label use may be dispensed, distributed and administered at

Northern Inyo Hospital for off-label indications if in the professional judgment of the
pharmacist there is sufficient evidence in the medical literature to support the safe use the
drug for the off-label indication.

PROCEDURE:

1. Prior to dispensing or entering an order into the hospital computer system for an off-label

indication, pharmacists will access “Up-To-Date” and verify that the indication,
preseribed dose and any monitoring criteria are present.

. Prior to dispensing or entering an order into the hospital computer system for an off-label

indication, if the indication is not found in “Up-To-Date”, the pharmacist will obtain at
least one article published in a recognized medical journal supporting the prescribed
indication for use.

. Pharmacists will enter the order upon verification

. Pharmacists will notify nursing of the off-label indication and any dosing or monitoring

differences between the off-label use and the approved use.

Committee Approval

Date

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee

12/17/2009

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Page 1 of 1




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Timeliness for Critical Results

Departments/Scope: Radiology

Source: Radiology | Effective Date: 01/20/2010

Purpose:

As a Critical Access Hospital we are required to define’the acceptableilefioth of time for

reporting critical results to the ordering physician.
Policy:

Critical results are to be reported to the ordering physici :'
determining the results of the test. In the event that the“ﬁi‘owd
timeframe set out in this program, an agent (nurse or provider’s

notified.

Critical Tests that fall under the policy are;
e (T of the Brain

Committee Date

Compliance Co; '

Policy and Proce

Medical Executive- Com

Administration

Board of Pireciors




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Independence:

P.O. Box M, 224 No. Edwards St.
[ndependence, CA 93526

760 878-0229 Fax 760 878-224]

RANDY H. KELLER
County Counsel

SUSANNE M. RIZO
Deputy County Counsel

Bishop:
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY é?ih‘?,’fiyc Sweet
COUNSEL 760 872-1169 Fax 760 873-5695

January 7, 2010

Local Agency Governing Boards
Inyo County, California

Subject: CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE: REQUIREMENT TO REVIEW, AMEND OR REPORT

Dear Governing Board Members:

Government Code Section 87306.5 requires every local agency's code reviewing body to, no later than July 1 of
every even-numbered year, direct every local government agency which has adopted a conflict of interest code to
review its conflict of interest code and either amend the code or report to the respective code reviewing body that no
amendment is necessary. This letter constitutes the official notification pursuant to Government Code section
87306.5. Pursuant to that Government Code section, the report must be submitted to the agency's code reviewing
body no later than October 1 of each even-numbered year. :

County records indicate that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors is your agency's code reviewing body. Under the
provisions of Government Code section 87306.5 you are required to review your conflict of interest code and amend
it as required by Government Code section 87306, or submit a written statement to the Office of County Counsel no
tater than October 1, 2010 that no change in your code is required.

We are enclosing a revised County of Inyo Standardized Conflict of Interest Code Form should your Agency’s
Conflict of Interest Code need revision or amendment. To assist your agency in imaking ifs biennial report, we are
enclosing a Local Agency Biennial Report form, which should be completed and returned to the Office of County
Counsel by October 1, 2010. Early responses are appreciated, especially if you anticipate amending your code, to
give our office an adequate opportunity for review.

Sincerely,

=

Randy H. Keller
County Counsel

RK/dg
Enclosures - Local Agency Biennial Form
- Standard Conflict of Interest Code Form

iC:CIC/GOVBd.Lir 10

RECEIVED JAN 08 201



2010 LOCAL AGENCY BIENNIAL REPORT

Government Code Section 87306.5 requires local agencies to submit to their code
reviewing body a biennial report identifying changes in its code, or a statement that their code is
not in need of amendment. Such reports shall be submitted to the Office of County Counsel for
approval no later than October 1, of each even-numbered year. Once reviewed, the Office of
County Counsel will submit alt reports to the Board for their approval. You may use this form or
you may prepare your own report. When completed, all reports must be mailed to:

County Counsel

County of Inyo

Post Office Box M
independence, CA 93526

#HE#
This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that:

(1 ] Our agency's code accurately designates all positions which make or
participate in the making of governmental decisions; that the disclosure
assigned those positions accurately requires the disclosure of all
investments, business positions, interests in real property and sources of
income which may foreseeably be affected materially by the decisions
made by those designated positions; and further that the code includes all
other provisions required by Government Code Section 87302; or,

2 [ Our agency’s code is in need of amendment. We have determined that the
following amendments are necessary (check applicable items):

[ Include new positions Which must be designated.

1 Make changes to the reportable sources of income,
investments, business positions, or real property.

Make changes to the titles of positions assigned.

Delete positions which have been abolished or changed.

O o o

Change or add the provisions required by Government Code
Section 87302.

Contact Person
Agency

Mailing Address
Date of Review of Agencies Conflict of Interest Code

Signature of Presiding Officer

Note: Government Code Section 87306 requires that when a depariment has determined that amendments are necessitated
by changed circumstances, the amendments or revisions shall be submitted to the code reviewing body within 90 days.
dg.CiC/Biennial. Districts10 122409



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
DISTRICT

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SECTION1.  Purpose.

Pursuant to California Government Code section 87300, et seq., the
District hereby adopts the following Conflict of Interest
Code. Nothing contained herein is intended to modify or abridge the provisions of the Political Reform Act of
1974 (Government Code section 81000). The provisions of this Conflict of interest Code are additional to
California Government Code section 87100 and other laws pertaining fo conflicts of interest. Except as
otherwise indicated, the definitions of said Act and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are incorporated
herein and this Conflict of Interest Code shall be interpreted in @ manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 2. Designated Positions.

The positions listed on Appendix "A" are designated positions. Persons holding these designated positions
are deemed to make, or participate in the making of, decisions which may have a material effect on a
financial interest.

SECTION 3.  Disclosure Statements.

Each designated position is assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories set forth in Appendix "B".
Each person in a designated position shall file a statement of financial interest disclosing that person’s
interest in investments, business positions, real property, and income, designated as reportable under the
disclosure category to which the person's position is assigned by Appendix "A". -

Notwithstanding the disciosure category to which a consultant position is assigned by Appendix "A", the
Presiding Officer of the District's
Governing Board may determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a "designated" position, is
hired to perform a range of duties that are limited in scope and, thus, is not required to fully comply with the
disclosure requirements of the category designated for consultants on Appendix "A".  Such written
determination shafl include a description of the consultant's duties and, based upon that description, a
statement of the extent, if any, of the disclosure requirements for such consultant.  Such written
determination is a public record and shall be filed and retained for public inspection in the same manner and
locations as is required for statements of financial interest.

SECTION 4.  Place, Time and Requirements of Filing. -

{A) Place of Filing.

All persons required to file a statement of financial interests shall file the original with the Inyo County Clerk,
and a copy with the Presiding Officer of the
District's Governing Board.

{B) Time and Content of Filing.

The first statement by a person in a designated position upon the effective date of this Conflict of Interest
Code, shall be filed within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Conflict of Interest Code, and shall
disclose investments, business positions, and interest in real property, held on the effective date of this
Confiict of Interest Code, and income received twelve (12) months before the effective date of this Conflict of
Interest Code. The first statement by a person who assumes a designated position after the effective date of
this Conflict of interested Code, shall be filed within thirty (30) days after assuming such position with the
District and shall disclose investments, business positions, and interests in real property held, and income
received, during the twelve (12) months before the date of assuming such position. After filing the first
statement, each person in a designated position shall file an annual statement on or before April 1, disclosing

County of Inyo
Standard Conflict of Interest Code

dg:CIC/COCForm.Districts 10 Page 1
122409



reportable investments, business positions, interests in real property held, and income received, any time
during the previous calendar year or since the date the person assumed the designated position during the
calendar year. Every person in a designated position who leaves a designated position shall file, within thirty
(30) days of leaving the position, a statement disclosing reportable investments, business positions, interests
in real property held, and income received, at any time during the period between the closing date of the last
statement required to be filed, and the date of leaving the position.

SECTION 5.  Contents of Disclosure Statement.

Statements of financial interest shall be made on forms supplied by the Inyo County Clerk and shall contain
all of the information as required by the current provisions of Government Code sections 87206 and 87207
for interest in investments, business positions, real property, and sources of income designated as reportable
under the disclosure category to which the person's position is assigned on Appendix "A".

SECTION 6.  Disqualification.

. An person in a designated position must disqualify himself or herself from making, or participating in the
making, or using their official position to influence the making of any decision which will have a material
financial effect, as distinguishable from its effect on the public generally, on any financial interest as defined in
Section 87103 of the Government Code. No person in a designated position shall be required to disqualify
himself or herself with respect to any matter which could not be legally acted upon or decided without his or
her participation. '

County of Inyo
Standard Conflict of Interest Code
dg:CIC/COCForm.Districts10 Page 2
122409



APPENDIX "A"
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
| DISTRICT
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Designated Positions Disclosure Category

County of inyo
Standard Conflict of Interest Code

dg:CIC/COCForm.Districts 10 Page 3
122409



APPENDIX "B"

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
DISTRICT
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

County of Inyo
Standard Conflict of Interest Code
dg:CIC/COCForm.Districts10 Page 4
122408



7 CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE _
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SECTION 1: Purpose

Pursuant to California Government Code section 87300, et seq., the Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District hereby adopts the following Conflict of Interest Code.
Nothing contained herein is intended to modify or abridge the provisions of the Political
Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code section 81000). The provisions of this Conflict
- of Interest Code are additional to California Government Code section 87100 and other
laws pertaining to conflicts of interest. Except as otherwise indicated, the definitions of
said Ace and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are incorporated herein and this
Conflict of Interest Code shall be interpreted in a manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 2: Designated Positions

The positions listed on Appendix “A” are designated positions. Officers holding these
positions are designated positions and are deemed to make, or participate in the making -
of, decisions which may foresee ably have a material effect of a financial interest.

SECTION 3: Disclosure Statements

Each designated position is assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories as set -
forth in Appendix “B”. Each designated position shall file an annual statement disclosing
that officer’s interest in investments, business positions, real property, and income,
designated as reportable under the disclosure category to which the officer’s position is
assigned on Appendix “A”.

Notwithstanding the disclosure category to which a consultant position is assigned on
Appendix “A”, the President of the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board
of Directors may determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a
“designated” position is hired to perform a range of duties that are limited in scope and,
thus, is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements of the category
designated for consultants on Appendix “A”. Such written determination shall include a
description of the consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the
extent, if any, of the disclosure requirements for such consultant. Such written
determination is a public record and shall be filled and retained for public inspection in
the same manner and locations as is required for statements of financial interest.

SECTION 4: Place, Time, and Requirements of Filing

(A) Place of Filing.



All designated positions required to submit a statement of financial interests shall file the
original with the Inyo County Clerk, and a copy with the President of the Northern Inyo
County Local District Board of Directors.

(B)  Time and Content of Filing

The first statement filed under this conflict of interest code by a designated position shall
disclose any reportable investments, business positions, interest in real property, and
income. This first statement shall be filed by each designated officer thirty (30) days
after the effective date of this Conflict of Interest Code, disclosing investments, business
positions, and interest in real property, held on the effective date of this Conflict of
Interest Code, and income received twelve (12) months before the effective date of this
Contflict of Interest Code. Thereafter, each new designated officer shall file a statement
within thirty (30) days after assuming office. Each designated officer shall file an annual
statement on or before April 1, disclosing reportable investments, business positions,
interests in real property held, and income received, any time during the previous
calendar year or since the date the designated officer took office during the calendar year.
Every designated officer who leaves office shall file, within thirty (30) days of leaving
office, a statement disclosing reportable investments, business positions, interests in real
property held, and income received, at any time during the period between the closing
date of the last statement required to be filed, and the date of leaving office.

SECTION 5: Contents of Disclosure- Statement

Statements of financial interest shall be made on forms supplied by the Inyo County
Clerk and shall contain all of the information as required by the current provisions of
Government Code sections 87206 and 87207 for interest in investments, business
positions, real property, and income designated as reportable under the disclosure
category to which the employee’s position is assigned on Appendix “A”.

SECTION 6: Disqualification

A designated officer must disqualify himself or herself from making, or participating in
the making, or using their official position to influence the making of any decision which
will foresee ably have a material financial effect, as distinguishable from its effect on the
public generally, on any financial interest as defined in Section 87103 of the Government
Code. No designated officer shall be required to disqualify himself or herself with the
respect to any matter which could not be legally acted upon or decided without his or her
participation.



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



/‘/A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

. Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760} 873-5811- Fax (760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

Introduction

2009 was a very productive year for the Language Services Department. The
Language Services General Policy was reviewed twice, first in March and then in
December. The first review was needed to adjust interpreter’s compensation based
on the number of interpreting sessions each one provide, and the latter included
changes in all procedures, especially those reflecting the incorporation of the

videoconterence interpreting units. 2009 Patient’s Visits by Primary Language
Language Patients
Networking with administrators, trainers, and |! | American Sign Language St
2 Arabic 16
personnel involved in the provision of language —+——mmim N
services is very important. Through relationships |4 | Danish 1
. . . 5 Dutch 1
established while attending conferences and [v—Tg 53 773
trainings is that I met, and worked with personnel |7 | French 12
3 German 8
from the Health Care Interpreter Network or . .
9 Hindustani 15
HCIN, and I was able to obtain the right contract | 10 | Htalian
. . 11 Korean
allowing NIH to join the Network. :
12 Miao Hmong 4
. 13 None 38
The Designated Interpreter Program was —; Norwegian ]
implemented with the goal of improving the |15 | Other 18
e . : . 16 | Polish 1
ability of hospital staff in contacting in-house 7 Porguess ]
interpreters. 18 | Russian I
19 Spanish 2786
Collection of patient’s race, ethnicity, and |20 | Thai 30
. - . . . . 21 Unknown 22
rimary language is critical to identify patient’s
p Ty guag fy P 22 Vietnamese 17
needs, improve services, and maintain compliance Total 66284

with language access related laws and regulations. NIH provided healthcare
services to 66,284 patient’s visits in more than 22 different languages during 2009;
according with NIH’s Affinity system. '



/A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Ty Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760) 873-5811.- Fax (760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

I was elected to CHIA’s (California Healthcare Interpreting Association) Board
of Directors for the 2009-2010 term, and last October I had the opportunity to host
the association’s Board in-person annual meeting here in Bishop. Meeting here at
NIH required Board members to travel to “rural” California, providing them with
an opportunity to tour Mammoth Hospital and NIH, and learn about provision of

language services in the Eastern Sierra.

Annual Report
Northern Inyo Hospital’s commitment to providing high quality healthcare

drives its Language Services Department Mission and Philosophy of “ensuring
timely and appropriate access to medical services for limited- and non-English

speaking, and hearing-impaired patients.”

The Language Services General Policy ensures the hospital’s compliance with
regulations related to language services, outlines the Language Services Program
in order to assist patients with language or communication barriers through the
utilization of trained and assessed bilingual personnel, and provides guidance on

the utilization of these resources.

Since its implementation (2007), the Language Services General Policy has
been reviewed three times. The Policy was reviewed in August 2008 and March
2009 in order to compensate dual-role interpreters in proportion with the number
of interpreting sessions provided, and currently we have established a fair
compensation tier; the more interpreting sessions the better the compensation is.
The Policy’s last review, December 2009, was necessary to make the changes in all
procedures leading to identifying patient’s language needs, provision of language
services, and the implementation of the videoconference interpreting units from
HCIN.



/‘l‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760) 873-5811- Fax (760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

Provision of language services at Northern Inyo Hospital encompasses:
1) Direct patient care in qualifying languages;
2) In-person, over-the-phone, and videoconferencing interpreting;
3) American Sign Language videoconference interpreting; and

4) Translation of vital documents.

Direct patient care in gqualifying languages

During the implementation of the Approved Bilingual Employee Program,
Northern Inyo Hospital followed the guidance set forth by the California Health
and Safety Code, Section 1259 of providing means of communication for patients
experiencing language barriers, particularly when these are part of “population
groups comprising 5% of the population of the geographical area served by the
hospital or of the actual patient population of the hospital.” Following Section
1259 and data provided by the US Census 2000, Spanish is the only qualifying

language within NIH’s service area.

Approved Bilingual employees are allowed to provide direct services in
Spanish; therefore, their ability to perform all activities required in their job
description in English and also in Spanish became an addendum to the same.
Language proficiency is critical, and in order to obtain the Approved Bilingual
designation, non-clinical employees must pass Language Line’s language
proficiency test at level 3 and clinical employees at level 4, the latter being the
same level required for dual-role interpreters. Currently we have 12 Approved
Bilingual employees, 9 have passed the test at level 4 or higher, and 3 at level 3+;
4 are designated as clinical (this includes a nurse practitioner from the Rural

Health Clinic) and 8 as non-clinical; this category includes personnel from



_//A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

- Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760) 873-5811- Fax (760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

admissions and billing services. Clinical and non-clinical designation is based on

their job classification.

In-person, over-the-phone, and videoconferencing interpreting

Northern Inyo Hospital provides in-person interpreting services in Spanish to
patients whose primary language is Spanish. Employees seeking the dual-role
interpreter designation must complete the criteria established by the Language

Services Program. The Program includes 12 dual-role interpreters.

Communication is vital in health care, and in order to reduce waiting time in
providing health care services with the assistance of an in-house interpreter,
starting June of 2009, the Language Services Department implemented the
Designated Interpreter Program. The Program designates one or two interpreters,
every day, as the first point of contact when interpreting services are needed, and
provides interpreters with a cellular phone to be reached at. Both, the Désignated
Interpreter Calendar and cellular phone numbers are available to all NIH staff.

Compared with 2008, interpreting sessions provided by NIH interpreters in
2009 increased 24.75%.

NIH In-Person Interpreting Sessions Provided in 2009

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

167 169 218 7 169 203 146 177 214 174 [ 145 168 2121

Language Line Services provides NIH with over-the-phone interpreting
services in more than 170 different languages, as well as language proficiency
testing for employees applying for the Approved Bilingual or dual-role interpreter

designation.



/‘/A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

' Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice {760) 873-5811- Fax (760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

The table “2009 Language Line 2009 Language Line Interpreting Usage
Interpreting Usage” details language |20% Language Calls |  Minutes
. January Spanish 30 352
used, number of calls, and minutes used Viehamese 2 &7
per language. Compared with 2008, in French ! 2
February Spanish 17 159
2009 the number of calls made and S EIE— 3 3
minutes of use increased 30.43% and | March Spanish 18 197
o . April Spanish 9 95
37.51% respectively. May Spanish T 13
. Vietnamese 2 34
The list of languages requested Russian I 9
when utilizing Language Line’s over- |Jume Spanish 23 232
. . German 1 14
the-phone interpreter services reflects [z Spanish 30 563
the data provided by the US Census French ! 36
. . Cantonese 1 18
2000 for Bishop and Inyo County, with Timong ] B
Spanish being the most frequently |Ausust Spanish » 289
Tagalog 1 3
requested language followed by [September Spanish 77 w1
Vietnamese and other Asian languages. Dutch 3 s
Polish 1 i3
. ish 24 210
After months of communication | %" Spanis
Korean 3 44
with the Health Care Interpreter [ November Spanish 20 154
. ] 4 35
Network HCIN-www.hcin.org, and opaner
Mandarin 1 12
thanks to a generous grant from the [ December Spanish 24 255
cn . Mandari 4 43
California HealthCare Foundation, NIH arin _
Total 300 3068

became the first “small” rural
hospital to join the Network. NIH received a six-month free trial membership,
two video units, training and installation to access HCIN for what is called “HCIN

Lite” membership.

The Health Care Interpreter Network is a cooperative of California hospitals

and health care providers sharing trained healthcare interpreters through an



<

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

: Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760) 873-5811- Fax {760) 872-2768

automated video/voice call center system. Videoconferencing
devices connect within seconds to an interpreter on the HCIN
system. The Network is comprised of large public hospitals
from Northern, Central and Southern California. Hospitals
members holding a regular membership incur in annual charges
ranging from $40,000.00 to $60,000.00 dollars. NIH’s “Lite”
annual membership will be limited to $4,500.00, plus per-

minute of usage charges.

The deployment of the video units took place on Thursday
December 10, 2009; one unit is located outside the emergency
department, and the second at the Rural Health Clinic; the two

areas with the most demand for interpreting services. During the initial proposal

review to join the Network, I requested both units to be on a stand with wheels and

to include the ability to connect to NIH’s wireless network; in order to allow the

unit’s use in different areas of the hospital.

The Network provides videoconference interpreting in 19 spoken languages,

they are: Spanish, Vietnamese, Cantonese, Mandarin, Russian, Punjabi, Hindi,

Farsi, Korean, Hmong, Cambodian, Lao, Mien, Tagalog, Tongan, Armenian,

Arabic, Mixteco, and Thai. Requests for interpreters not provided by HCIN

automatically roll over to
Language Line Services, in
which case the interpreter is

available via voice only.

HCIN Usage 2009

December

Language

Calls

Minutes

Spanish

10

34

Mandarin

2

4

Vietnamese

1

2

American Sign Language

5

11

Total

18

51

Northern Inyo Hospital’s Mission states our value of “our unique rural location

providing opportunities for services that otherwise might not exist” and being able

to join HCIN is a clear example of that, I feel very proud of this accomplishment.




/A NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

T ETE Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
N I H 150 Pioneer Lane - Bishop, California 93514 - Voice (760) 873-5811- Fax {760) 872-2768

Language Services Department 2010 Annual Report

Additionally, by bringing this service NIH proves to patients and the
community its commitment to ensuring timely and appropriate access to medical
services for limited- and non-English speaking, and hearing-impaired patients, and
I am pleased to report a very well acceptance from NIH staff to the use of this new

technology as a tool to communicate with non-English speaking patients.

American Sign Language videoconference interpreting

Our commitment is with ALL patients, including the deaf and hard of hearing,
and with the videoconference units we are able to provide communication

assistance to patients whose primary language is American Sign Language - ASL.

HCIN provides ASL videoconference interpreting through the services of
certified ASL interpreters.

Translation of vital documents

Translation of vital documents, including those the patient needs to read and
sign or containing critical information (educational or instructional) is an essential

component of NIH’s Language Services Department.

During 2009 I received 49 translation requests, all were completed and

delivered.

Sincerely,

José Garcia

Language Services Manager
Wednesday, February 17, 2010



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BYLAWS
of the

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL
DISTRICT



BYLAWS OF THE
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

PREAMBLE

Section 1. Name

The name of this non-profit hospital district organization shall be the Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (hereinafter “the District™), organized January 11, 1946, under the
terms of the Local Health Care District Law (Health and Safety Code, Section 32000, et seq), to
promote the public health and the general welfare. This organization shall be fully empowered
to receive and administer funds for the attainment of these objectives, all in accordance with the
purposes and powers set forth in the Local Health Care District Law.

ARTICLE 1
OFFICES

Section 1. Offices

The principal office for the transaction of the business of the District is hereby fixed at
Northern Inyo Hospital (hereinafter referred to as "The Hospital”) at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop,
Inyo County, California. Branch offices may be established by the Board of Directors at such
place or places within the geographical boundaries of the District as it deems necessary or
advisable to the conduct of the business of the District.

Section 2. Title to Property

The title to all property of the District shall be vested in the Board of Directors, and the
signatures of the President and Secretary authorized by appropriate resolution at any meeting of
the Directors, shall constitute the proper authority for the purchase or sale of property, or for the
investment or other disposal of trust funds which are subject to the control of the District.

ARTICLE 11
PURPOSES AND SCOPE

Section 1. Scope of Bylaws

These Bylaws shall be known as the "District Bylaws," and shall govern the District, its
Board of Directors (hereinafter “the Board”), and all of its affiliated and subordinate
organizations and groups.

The Board may delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and to other affiliated and
subordinate organizations and groups. Such powers and functions not expressly delegated to
such affiliated or subordinate organizations or groups are to be considered residual powers
vested in the Board of the District provided, however, that no assignment, referral, or delegation

Page 1 Revised 1/18/06



of authority by the Board shall preciude the Board from exercising the authority required to meet
its responsibility for the conduct of the hospital and the quality of patient care.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff and other affiliated and subordinate organizations and
groups, and any amendments to such Bylaws, shall not be effective until the same are approved
by the Board of the District. Said Bylaws may be reviewed by the Board annually, or at more
frequent intervals if circumstances require, with the assistance of the Administrator and the
attorney for the District.

In the event of any conflict between the Bylaws of the Medical Staff or any other
affiliated or subordinate organization or group, and the provisions of these District Bylaws, these
District Bylaws shall prevail. In the event the District Bylaws are in conflict with any statute of
the State of California governing hospital districts or other applicable law, such statute or other
applicable law shall prevail.

Section 2. Purposes

The purposes of the District shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, the following:

a. Within the limits of community resources, to provide the best facilities reasonably
possible for the acute and continued care of the injured or ill.

b. To conduct educational and research activities essential to the attainment of its
purposes.

¢. To coordinate the services of the District with community agencies and other
hospitals and health care institutions providing specialized care.

d. To do any and all other acts and things necessary to carry out the provisions of the
Local Health Care District Law.

Section 3. Profit or Gain

There shall be no contemplation of profit or pecuniary gain, and no distribution of profits
to any individual, under any guise whatsoever, nor shall there be any distribution of assets or
surpluses to any individual on the dissolution of the District.

Section 4. Disposition of Surplus

Should the operation of the District result in a surplus of revenue over expenses during
any particular period, such surplus may be used and dealt with by the Board for improvements in
the hospital's facilities for the care of the sick, injured, or disabled, or for other purposes not
inconsistent with the Local Health Care District Law or these Bylaws.

Section 5. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the District shall commence on the first day of July of each year and
shall end on the last day of June of each year.

Page 2 Revised 1/18/06



Section 6. Annual Audit

The affairs and financial condition of the District shall be audited annually at the end of
each fiscal year by a Certified Public Accountant selected by the Board, and a written report of
such audit and appropriate financial statements shall be submitted to the Board. Additional
audits may be authorized as considered necessary or desirable by the Board.

The annual audit report shall be reviewed and discussed by the Administrator and the
Board.

Section 7. Non-Discrimination

Unlawful discrimination is against the policy of the District in all activities including, but
not limited to, admission, treatment, and employment. No person shall be excluded from
participation in, or be denied the benefits of, any District program or activity on account of race,
religious creed, color, national origin, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition,
marital status, sex, age, sexual orientation, ancestry or pregnancy.

ARTICLE 111
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number and Qualifications

The Board shall consist of five (5) members elected from and representing five (5) zones
into which the District is divided. Each Board member shall be a registered voter residing in the
zone of the District from which he or she is elected.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office

Members of the Board shall be elected to overlapping four-year terms by the electors of
the five (5) zones of the District. Elections shall be conducted pursuant to and as provided in the
California Elections Code, amendments thereto, and other applicable California law.

Section 3. Powers and Duties

The Board shall have and exercise all the powers of a Health Care District permitted by
applicable law, including but not limited to the powers set forth in the Local Health Care District
Law. Specifically, but without limitation, the Board shall be empowered as follows:

a. To control and be responsible for the management of all operations and affairs of the
District.

b. To make and enforce all rules and regulations necessary for the administration,
government, protection, and maintenance of hospitals and other facilities under
District jurisdiction.

Page 3 Revised 1/18/06



To appoint an Administrator, to approve appointment of all officers of the Medical
Staff and all chiefs of the various medical services, and to define the powers and
duties of such appointees.

. To delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and other affiliated or subordinate

organizations in accordance with their respective bylaws.

To approve or disapprove all constitutions, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, including
amendments thereof, of all affiliated or subordinate organizations.

To appoint, promote, demote, and remove all members of the Medical Staff.

To provide for the election of its officers and for the appointment of committees as
necessary to effect the discharge of its responsibilities. In addition, the Board shall
adopt a schedule of meetings, attendance requirements, and methods of recording
minutes of governing body proceedings not including closed sessions.

. To, if deemed appropriate, appoint an executive committee of the Board. Lacking the

appointment of an executive committee by resolution of a majority of the Board, the
Board shall fulfill its duties and responsibilities acting as a committee-of-the-whole.

To adopt resolutions and ordinances establishing policies or rules for the operation of
the District and any of its facilities. Such resolutions and ordinances shall be kept in
a separate book or file, and shall be available for inspection at all times. Such
resolutions and ordinances shall be considered to be a part of these Bylaws.

To designate by resolution persons who shall have authority to sign checks drawn on
the funds of the District.

. To assume the responsibility for and perform the functions inherent in maintenance of

accreditation of the hospital by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare
Organizations. The Board shall be actively involved in the accreditation process
which shall include participation in the hospital survey process.

To delegate to the Administrator and to the Medical Staff such authority as is
appropriate to carry out the general purposes referred to in these Bylaws provided,
however, that no assignment, referral, or delegation of authority by the Board shall
preclude the Board from exercising the authority required to meet its responsibilities
for the conduct of the hospital and the quality of patient care.

. To insure the preparation and maintenance of adequate and accurate records for all

patients.

. To conduct, on an annual basis, a self-evaluation and review of the performance of

the Board.

. To conduct, on an annual basis, an evaluation and review of the performance of the

Administrator.

. To do any and all other acts and things necessary to carry out the provisions of these

Bylaws or the provisions of the Local Health Care District Law.

Page 4 Revised 1/18/06



Section 4. Compensation

The members of the Board shall receive $100 each meeting not to exceed five (5)
meetings a month in payment in lieu of expenses. Each member shall be allowed his or her
actual necessary traveling and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official
business of the District as approved by the Board, including, but not limited to, compensation for
travel at the rate of thirty-seven cents per mile.

Section 5. Vacancies

Any vacancy upon the Board shall be filled by appointment by the remaining members of
the Board, or, if the Board is unable to appoint, pursuant to applicable California law. Any
person appoeinted to fill such vacancy shall hold office for the period prescribed by Section 1780
of the Government Code as it may be amended from time to time, or any successor statutes
thereto.

Section 6. Orientation and Education

Orientation and continuing education programs relating to the operation of the hospital
shall be provided to all members of the Board.

ARTICLE IV
MEETING OF DIRECTORS

Section . Regular Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at 5:30 P.M. at the Northern Inyo Hospital
on the third Wednesday of each month, excepting August and November when no regular
meeting shall be held, and December when the regular meeting shall be held on the first
Wednesday of said month, provided that if the day upon which a regular meeting is scheduled is
a legal holiday then said meeting shall be held on another day selected by the Board. The Board
may change the time and/or place of such regular meetings by resolution adopted at the regular
meeting held in the month immediately preceding, or at a special meeting called for such
purpose. All members must attend a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of the meetings unless
excused for good cause as approved by the remaining members of the Board.

Section 2. Special Meetings
Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, or by a majority of members

of the Board. Written notice of such meeting shall be posted in a location freely accessible to the
public, and shall be delivered to each Board member at least 24 hours before the meeting,

Section 3. Quorum

A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business, but a member not entitled to vote because of a conflict of interest shall not be counted
for the purpose of establishing a quorum on a particular question.

Page 5 Revised 1/18/06



Section 4. Voting

The Board shall act by majority vote of the quorum. In the event that one less than the
necessary number of “aye” votes has been cast, then an “abstain” vote shall constitute
concurrence and the Clerk shall set forth in his or her minutes that the matter was passed
pursuant to this rule.

Section 5. Adjournment

A quorum of the Board may adjourn any Board meeting to meet again at a stated day and
hour provided, however, that in the absence of a quorum, a majority of the Board members
present at any Board meeting, either regular or special, may adjourn from time to time until the
time fixed for the next regular meeting of the Board.

Section 6. Public Meetings

All meetings of the Board, whether regular, special, or adjourned, shall be open to the
public, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be construed to prevent the Board from
holding closed sessions for any purpose for which California law allows closed sessions.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS
Section . Officers

The officers of the Board shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a
Treasurer, all elected by the Directors from among themselves. The remaining Director shall be
designated the "Member at Large."

Section 2. Election of Officers
The Board shall elect its officers annually at its regular December meeting. Each officer
shall hold office for the calendar year beginning on the first day of January following the

election, or until he or she dies, vacates his or her office, or is otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 3. President

The Board shall elect one of its number to act as President. If at any time, the President
shall be unable to act, the Vice President shall take his or her place and perform his or her duties.
If the Vice President shall also be unable to act, the Member at Large shall take his or her place
and perform his or her duties. Any person acting in place of the President in accordance with this
Section 3 shall be vested temporarily with all the functions and duties of the office of President
for such period as he or she may be required to act.

Page 6  Revised 1/18/06



The President shall:

Preside over all meetings of the Board.

b. Sign, as President and, with the attestation of the Secretary, execute in the name of
the District, all contracts and conveyances, and all other instruments in writing which
have been authorized by the Board.

c. Have, subject to the advice and control of the Board, general responsibility for
management of the affairs of the District during his or her term of office.

Section 4. Vice President

The Vice President shall, in the event of death, absence, or other inability to act of the
President, exercise all the powers and perform all the duties herein given to the President.

Section 5. Secretary

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, accurate and complete minutes of all
meetings, except only those parts which are held in closed session; call meetings on order of the
President; attend to all correspondence of the Board; attest the signature of the President on
contracts and conveyances and all other instruments as outlined in Section 3 of this Article; and
perform such other duties as ordinarily pertain to his or her office.

Section 6. Treasurer

The Board shall elect a Treasurer from its membership, whose duty shall be to ascertain
that all receipts are deposited, and disbursements made, in accordance with these Bylaws, the
directions of the Board, and good business practice. The Board may appoint an Assistant
Treasurer to maintain the financial records of the District, and to prepare such financial reports as
are required by the Board or the Administrator.

Section 7. Other Officers

The Board may create such other offices as the business of the District may require, and
the holder of each such office shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform
such duties as are provided in these Bylaws, or as the Board may from time to time determine.
Such additional offices may be filled either by members or non-members of the Board.

ARTICLE VI

ADMINISTRATOR

Section . Appointment

The Board shall appoint an Administrator, and such Administrator shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board. The Administrator shall be the chief administrative officer of the District.
It shall be his or her responsibility to carry out the policies of the Board, and he or she shall be
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the District with power to hire and discharge District

Page 7 Revised 1/18/06



employees. The Administrator shall also have such other duties and powers as may be
determined by the Board from time to time.

The Board shall select and employ a competent and experienced Administrator who shall
be its direct representative in the management of the hospital. It is desirable that the
Administrator have at least a baccalaureate degree and a minimum of three years' experience in a
reasonable administrative position in a hospital, or in the healthcare field, or have completed
formal education in a graduate program in hospital administration. The Administrator shall be
given the necessary authority and be held responsible for the administration of the hospital in all
departments, and all other facilities of the District, subject only to the policies enacted by the
Board or by any of its committees to which it has delegated power to act. More specifically, the
authority and duties of the Administrator shall be:

Carrying out all policies established by the Board;

b. Development and submission to the Board, for approval, of a plan of organization of
personnel and others connected with the operation of the hospital;

Preparation of an annual budget showing the expected receipts and expenditures;

d. Selection, employment, control and discharge of employees, and development and
maintenance of personnel policies and practices for the hospital, including a
personnel performance evaluation process;

Maintenance of physical properties in a good state of repair and operating condition;
f. Control of inventories including purchasing procedures, product selection, and supply
distribution;
g. Supervision of all business affairs to insure the wisest possible expenditure of funds

in purchases of equipment, supplies, and payment of salaries, as well as the most
efficient possible collection of monies owing to the District;

h. Cooperation with the Medical Staff to the end that high quality care may be rendered
to all patients;

i. Presentation to the Board of periodic reports reflecting the financial activities of the
hospital, and periodic reports of the performance evaluation process for all personnel
who are not subject to the Medical Staff privilege delineation process, regarding
competency of such personnel to provide services in their respective areas of
responsibility; '

j.  To attend all meetings of the Board and its committees;

k. To designate in writing, on each occasion of the Administrator's absence, an
individual to act for himself or herself in order to provide the hospital with
administrative direction at all times;

1. To perform any other duty that may be necessary in the best interests of the District.

Page 8 Revised 1/18/06



ARTICLE VII
MEDICAL STAFF

Section 1. Medical Staff

_ The Medical Staff shall be organized in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws and
shall be known as the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff. The Medical Staff shall govern its
own affairs, elect its own officers and conduct meetings in accordance with the Medical Staff
Bylaws, provided, however, that such Medical Staff Bylaws shall include those matters as are
required by Section 32128 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California as the same
may be amended from time to time.

The Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations shall be adopted by the Medical
Staff and approved by the Board before becoming effective. Neither body may unilaterally
amend the Medical Staff Bylaws or Rules and Regulations.

Only a member of the Medical Staff with admitting privileges shall admit patients to the
hospital, and only an appropriately licensed practitioner with clinical privileges shall be directly
responsible for a patient's diagnosis and treatment within the area of his or her privileges. Each
patient's general medical condition shall be the responsibility of a physician member of the
Medical Staff, and each patient admitted to the hospital shall receive a baseline history and
physical examination by a physician who is either a member of or approved by the Medical
Staff.

Medical Staff appointments and reappointments are made by the Board.
Recommendations are made by the Medical Staff Executive Committee and are to be submitted
prior to action of the Board. Appointments and reappointments are not to exceed a term of two
years. Final decisions regarding Medical Staff appointments, reappointments, and approval of
clinical privileges shall be rendered by the Board, and the applicants shall be notified of these
decisions in writing by the Hospital Administrator.

~ The authority for the evaluation of the professional competence of Medical Staff members
and applicants for Medical Staff privileges is hereby delegated to the Medical Staff of the
hospital. The Medical Staff Executive Committee shall be responsible for making
recommendations to this Board concerning initial Medical Staff appointments, reappointments
and assignment or curtailment of privileges. The Medical Staff of the hospital shall be so
organized that it shall have bylaws which will include procedures for processing applications for
membership and for clinical privileges as a basis for making of recommendations to the Board
and for the establishment of qualifications for Medical Staff membership and for the criteria it
delineates for clinical privileges within the hospital, to ensure the achievement and maintenance
of high standards of professional ethical practices.

Whenever the Board does not concur with a Medical Staff Executive Committee
recommendation relative to Medical Staff appointment, reappointment, or termination of
appointment, and the granting or curtailment of clinical privileges, a committee consisting of the
President of the Board (who shall be the chairperson of this committee), the Vice President of the
Board, the Chief of Staff, the Vice Chief of Staff, and the Administrator shall review the matter

Page 9 Revised 1/18/06



and submit a recommendation relative to the matter to the Board not later than the next
scheduled regular meeting of the Board, provided, however, that the procedure set forth in this
section shall not apply to the review, by the Board, of appeals from decisions of a hearing
committee pursuant to Article 8 of the Bylaws of the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff.
Should any of the members of said committee be the same person, or the person whose
appointment, reappointment, termination of appointment, and/or granting or curtailment of
clinical privileges is the subject of the committee’s meeting, such person shall not sit but be
replaced by another Board member, or member of the Medical Staff, selected for such purpose
by said body.

The Board shall adopt reasonable rules and regulations, or bylaws, providing for
appellate review of any action, decision, or recommendation of the Medical Staff. This appellate
review shall be conducted consistent with the requirements of Section 809.4 of the Business and
Professions Code. Nothing in this section shall abrogate the obligation of the hospital and
Medical Staff to comply with the requirements of Sections 809 to 809.9, inclusive, of the
Business and Professions Code, and Sections 32150 to 32155, inclusive, of the Health and Safety
Code.

The Administrator, and the Chief of Staff are hereby expressly given authorization, at
their joint discretion, in the case of emergency, to grant Medical Staff privileges to any physician
licensed to practice in the State of California.

The Medical Staff shall maintain a self-government with delegated authority to act on all
medical matters considered to be in the best interest of the hospital and the welfare of the patient
in conformity with the actions and directives of the Board.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff will contain provisions whereby any doctor or other
practitioner aggrieved may obtain a formal hearing by the Medical Staff incident to any adverse
recommendations from the Medical Staff, regarding Medical Staff status or clinical privileges.
Such Bylaws shall likewise provide a method and procedure for appeal to the Board by an
aggrieved doctor or other practitioner.

Any doctor or other practitioner who feels aggrieved by any adverse recommendation or
deprivation of Medical Staff status or clinical privileges shall be required, as a condition to
exercising his or her right of appeal to the Board, to pursue his or her appeal through orderly
channels of appeal and at the proper time and in the manner prescribed by the Bylaws and
procedures of the Medical Staff of this hospital. When the Medical Staff has made its final ruling
and decision concerning the appeal of any aggrieved doctor or practitioner in accordance with
the Bylaws of the Medical Staff, and such doctor or practitioner then desires to appeal to the
Board, he or she shall give notice in writing to the Hospital Administrator within ten (10) days
next following the date of the entry of the final order of the Medical Staff. Said notices must
state in substance the grievance made and complained of, and must be given in the time and
manner herein specified, or the Board shall not take cognizance thereof except at its discretion.
If said notice is so given within said time, then it shall be the duty of the Board to then consider
such grievance in its entirety and render the decision of the Board in writing, and deliver a copy
of its decision and findings to the aggrieved doctor or practitioner. Such decision shall be final.

Page 10 _ Revised 1/18/06



The Medical Staff shall have the right to be heard, through its Chief of Staff or through
any other representative it may designate, at meetings of the Board.

Section 2. Medico-Administrative Positions

Members of the Medical Staff may at times be assigned administrative duties and
responsibilities by the Board. If in the opinion of the Board the practitioner does not discharge
the administrative duties and responsibilities assigned to him or her in accordance with standards
set by the Board, then the Board may dismiss the practitioner from said duties and
responsibilities, but such action by itself will not affect the Medical Staff privileges held by the
practitioner.

Section 3. Performance Improvement and Risk Management

The Board shall be responsible for providing for resources and support systems for the
quality assurance/improvement functions and risk management functions related to patient care
and safety.

The Board shall, in the exercise of its overall responsibility for consistent optimal quality
of care provided to all patients, assign to the members of the Medical Staff directly responsible
for patient care, reasonable authority for assuring the appropriate professional care to all patients.
The Medical Staff shall conduct an ongoing review and appraisal of the quality of professional
care rendered in the hospital and through monthly performance improvement reports shall report
such activities and end results to the Board. Where the quality of care is shown to be less than
optimal, improvement in quality shall be demonstrated.

The Board shall adopt a performance improvement plan that includes effective
mechanisms for reviewing and evaluating patient care, and that focuses on the resolution of
known or suspected problems. The Board and the Medical Staff Executive Committee will
reappraise the plan at least annually to assure that the collective effort is comprehensive, shows
minimal duplication of effort, is cost effective, and results in improved patient care. The
reappraisal will identify components of the performance improvement program that need to be
instituted, altered, or deleted.

ARTICLE VIII

PATIENTS' RIGHTS, PATIENTS' RESPONSIBILITIES
AND PROCESS FOR RESOLUTION OF PATIENT GRIEVANCES OR COMPLAINTS

The Board and Medical Staff shall review and adopt a written policy on Patients' Rights,
Patients’ Responsibilities, and Process for Resolution of Patient Grievances or Complaints.

Page 11 Revised 1/18/06



ARTICLE IX
AUXILIARIES

The hospital may have such auxiliary or auxiliaries to serve the community and patients,
as the Board shall from time to time establish, authorize or approve. The organization,
membership, officers, meetings, and procecdings shall be determined by the auxiliary or
auxiliaries, subject to approval by the Board. The auxiliary or auxiliaries may adopt bylaws and
rules and regulations to govern their organization and procedures, which shall be subject to the
approval of the Board. The Board shall cause to be inspected or audited {from time to time the
financial books and records of the auxiliary. The auditors or examiners shall be selected by the
Board.

ARTICLE X
REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

Section l. Review

These Bylaws shall be reviewed by the Board annually, or at more frequent intervals if
circumstances require, with the assistance of the Administrator and the attorney for the District.

Section 2. Amendment

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, repealed, added to or deleted by resolution of the
Board adopted at any regular meeting of the Board by the vote of a majority of the members of
the Board. :

Adopted as revised at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District held the 16th day of March, 2005.

Peter J. Watercott, President

Patricia A. Calloway, Secretary

Page 12 Revised 1/18/06



END



